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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To

The Shareholders of
GPH ISPAT LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GPH ISPAT LIMITED (the Company),
wlrich comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 lune 2024, the Statement of Profit or
Loss and Other Cornprehensive Incorne, Statement of Clranges in Equity and Staternent of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, together with the notes numbering 0l to 46 annexed thereto.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, the
acconrpanying Financial Statements, prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs), give a ttue and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 30 June
2024 and of its financial perfonnance and cash flows for the period from 01 tuly 2023 to 30 June
2024 and comply with the Companies Act,1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules,2020 and other
applicable lar.vs and regulations.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance rvith International Standard on Auditing (ISAs) as adopted b1,

the Institute of Charlered Accountants of Bangladesh flCAB). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in "Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements"
section of our repoft.

We arc inclependent of the Cornpany in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtainecl are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
tbr our audit opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements for the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
r.ve do not provide a separate opinion on these rnatters.

Jl,,b
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SL.
No.

Key Audit Matters IIow our audit addressed the key audit matter

1 Revenue Recognition
(ReferloJto!925_)

Net Revenue of 'fK.55,829,286,296 is

recognized in the Statement of Profit or

Loss and Other Cornprehensive Income of
GPI.I ISPAT LIMITED fcrr the year ended

30 June 2024. \Ve iderrtified reverlue

recognition as a key audit ntatter becattse

revenue is one of the key performance

indicators of the company and therefore

there is an inherent risk of manipulation

of the tirning of recognition of revenue by

rnarlagemeut to meet specific targets or

expectations.

As describet-l in the accounting policy
3. I 5 to the financial statements, the
company recognizes revenue upon
rendering seruices to the customers/clients
as per IFI{S 15 - Revenue fiom Contract
with Custonrers.

hr light of the fact that the high degree of cornplexity

rve assessed the Company's processes and confiols for

recognizing revenue as pafi of our audit. Furthermore,

in order to mitigate the inherent risk in this area, otr
audit approach included testing ofthe controls and the

substantive audit procedure, including:

pertaining to revenue recognition and assessed

compliance with the policies iu tenns of IFRS l5 -
Rer,enue liom Contracts rvith Custotners.

rccoguition and our audit procedure focrtsed otl

assessing the invoicing and measttrement systems up

to entries in the general ledger. Exarnining

custotners' invoices and receipts of payment on a

sample basis.

recorded over the year using sampling techniques,

by exarnining the relevant supporting documents

including sales invoices. In additiort, rve confimrecl

cefiain custonters' receivable balances at the

reporting date, selected on a sample t,asis by

considering the amounts outstanding rvith those

customers.

recognized shortly befbre attd after the reporting

date, including the sales returns recorded after that

date, to examine rvhether sales transactions rvere

recorded in the coruect recording periods.

2 Inventories
GefeUs_rreJg_U)

Inventories represent about32J7% of the

total revenue of the Company; invent'ories
are thus a material item to the financial
statements. Please refer to note 11 to the

financial statements.

As described in the accounting policy
note 3.07 to the financial statements,

We verified the appropriateness of management control
applied in calculating the valrte of the inventory
provision by:

Tested the operating effectiveness of key controls

over inventories; including observing tlie process of
management's year-end inventory count'

Verified a santple of inventory items to ensure that

costs have been appropriately recorded.

Tested on a sample basis the net realizable valtre lry

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co
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SL.
No.

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

inventories are valued at the lower of the

cost or net realizable values. As such,
management is required to make
judgments in determining whether
inventories ar€ being appropriately
valued, and also need to rnake provision
for aged inventories, ifrequired.

Due to the value and rrolume of
inventories being held by the Company at

the reporting date and complexities
involved in the accottnting and
presentation thereof, inventories have
been considered as a key audit matter.

cornparing costs to recent selling prices and

assessing the reasonableness of any resulting write
down of inr.entory items.

recognized for aged, damaged, slow moving or

obsolete inventories by reviewing the age of
inventories held and evaluating mallagement's basis

for determining the usability of inventories.

purchase and sales of the inventories have been

considered in the conect accounting period'

provision and the level of write downs.

3 Property Plant and Equipment
(Befeltqrgh-Aal
The company has a large number of
Propefty, Plant and Equipment items. In
view of availability of latest machinery
due to improved technology, the
obsolescence & impairment may be

noticed in existing machineries.

Management has concluded that there is
no impairment in respect of all assets.

This conclusion required significant
marlagement judgment. Hence, we
considered this to be key audit matter.

Our audit procedure in this area included, among
others;

Assessing the consistency of methodologies use for
depreciating the assets;

Checking on a sample basis, the accuracy and

relevance of the accounting of PPE by tnanagement;

and

For selected samples, perfonning physical

observation to assess management's determination
on whether the equipment is obsolete, and testing
the assumptions used in estimating recoverable

arnount, such as estimated useful life and

replacement cost.

Examining ntanagentettt's periodic revierv of
Propefty, Plant and Equiprnent for determittation of

and obsolescence

4 Measurement of Deferred Tax
(Refer to note 2!)

The Company recognizes deferred taxes
relating to Properly, Plant and equipment,
Right of use asset, Intangible asset,

Investment in quoted shares and

employee benefits (Gratuity), which are

very complex in nature.

As such accounting for deferred taxes
involves management in developing
estimates of tax exposures and

contingencies in order to assess the
adequacy of tax provision. Hence, we
considered this to be a key audit matter.

Our audit procedure in this arca included, among
others.

effectiveness of key controls in respect of the

company and the process of recognition of def'erred

taxes.

bases and Company tax strategy.

defbrred tax, and

Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Reporting on other Information

Otlrer inforrnation consists of the infomration included in the Company's 30 Jvne 2024 year ended

Anuual Reporl other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. We obtained the

Director's Report, Management Discussion and Analysis, Financial information, and Corporate

Governance report prior to the date of our auditor's report, and rve expect to obtain the remaining

repofts of the Annual Report after the date of our auditor's repoft. Managemetrt is rcsponsible for the

other infbrmation.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other infomation and we do not express

any fbrm ofassurance conclusion thereon,

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider rvhether the other information is materially inconsistent with

the financial statements or olrr knowledge obtained in the audit or othenvise appears to be rnaterially

rnisstated.

Based on the work rve have performed; rve conclude that lve have nothing to report in this respect.

,//r,9a

sL.
No.

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Evaluating the adequacy of the financial statements

disclosure, including disclosures of assumption,
judgements and sensitivities. We involved tax

specialist to assess k"y assumptions, control

recognition and measurement of deferred tax

liabilities (Assets).

Trade Receivables
(Refer to note l2)

Trade receivable is a key audit matter in
the audit clue to quantum of the trade
receivable balance, realizatiott nature of
long outstanding invoices and

manaElement jLrdgement at the time of
irnpairment test.

Our audit procedures in this area included among

others:

assessed the recoverability of these through inquiry

lvith management and by obtaining stlfficient

corroborative er.idence to support the conclusion.

Reviewed subsequent status of receivables

Page 4 of Page 49
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements of

the Company in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies

Act,1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and otlier applicable larvs ancl regulations and for

such internal control as management detemrines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial

statements that are free from r-naterial misstatement, rvhether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability

to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using

the going concent basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or

to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those charged with goventance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assllrance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free fi'om material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror, and to issue an auditors' report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with tSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or en'or and are considered material ii individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

As paft of an atrdit in accordance rvith ISAs, we exercise professional judgrnent and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a) Identify and assess the risks of rnaterialmisstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ottr opinion. The risk of

not detecting a material misstatement resulting frour fraud is higher than for one resultittg

from error, as fi'aud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,

or the override of internal control.

(b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circurnstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's intetnal control.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by manasement." 
J$^,!N
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, rvhether a material utcertainty exists

related to events or conclitions that rnay cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to

continue as a going coucelll. If we conclude that a material unceftainty exists, we are required

to drarv attention in our auditols' report to the related disclosures in the financial statements

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to rnodify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a goittg concenl.

(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures and rvhether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

(f) Obtain suffrcient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the or

business activities u,ithin the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We

are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Company audit. We

remain solell, responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate rvith those charged rvith governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any signilicant deficiencies iu

internal control that rve identify during our audit.

We comrnunicate rvith those charged with govemance with a statement that we have cornplied rvith

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships

and other matters that rnay reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

We determine those matters, fi'om the matters communicated rvith those charged with governance that

rvere of rnost significance in the audit of the financial statements of the curent period and are

therefore the key audit rnatters. We describe these rnatters in our auditors' report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outrveigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

'/$,9*
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Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In accordance r,r,ith the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020, rve also

repoft the following:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to tl-re best of otlr

knorvledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due

verif,rcation thereof;

ii) In our opinion, proper books of acconnt as required by law have been kept by the

company so far as it appeared frorn our examination of these books and;

iii) The statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of

account and returns.

iv) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the cornpany's bttsineu**

Chattogram,
Date: 09 October 2024

X'or and on behalf of
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

Pt^.,t*--*'
Showkat Hossain, FCA
Senior Partner
Enrollment No: 0137
DVC : 2410090137A5326834
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GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

As at30 June2024

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Right of Use Assets

Capital work-in-progress

lntangible assets

Investments

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Short term investment

Advances, deposits and prepalrrrents

Inventories

Trade and Other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Total Assets

EQUIT}' AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capital

Share premium
Revaluation Reserve
Retained eamings

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Long tefln loan

Finance lease obligations

Defined Benefit Obligation - Gratuity
Deferred tax liability

Current Iiabilities
Current portion of long term loan

Current portion offinance lease obligations
Shoft term borrowings

Creditors and accruals

Unclaimed Dividend

Current tax liability
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
TOTAL EQUITY AND I,IAAILITIES

NET ASSEI'VALI-]E PER SHARE

Chattogram,
Date: 09 October 2024

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

46,078,913,229

70,150.741

5.1,39.220.287

I,365,989

1s1.324,634

45,551,153,270

1 3 1,800,094

4.563.24t.317

t,766,944

I 69.297.886

s1,440,974,880 50,411,2s9,511

9.00

10.00

I 1.00

12.00

I3.00

2.664.014.037

10,1 58,741.036

t7 .961.917.042
7 ,904,718,479

145.781.397

2,403,554,551

8,672,153,570

17,695,225,t33

6.824,964,470

370,562,834

38,835,177,991 35,966,460,ss8

90,276,752,871 86,383,720,069

14.00

15.00

16.00

17.00

4,838,834,560

I, I 36,440,000

15,053,604,444

4.34r.693.128

25,370,572,132

4.608.4 1 3,870

l, I 36,440,000

15,628,615,873

3.088.526. I 89

24,461,995,932

18.01

5.00

19.00

20.00

18.01

5.00

21.00

22.00

23.00

24.00

22,928,972,167

36.912.066

122,085,496

4.374.27?.958

22,044,892,873

88,439,678

86.286.208

4.376.173.680

26,595,792,43927,462,242,687

4,148,763,963

49,302,088

30.244.547.144

2.221.263.445
a 111 104

775.734.120

37,443,338,052

,139
90,276,152,871

32.00 s2.43

Tlrcsefinancialstatenxentsshouldbereadinconjutxctionwilhtheannexednotes: I to46
and \gere approved bv the Board ofDirectors on: October 7, 2024

and were signed on ils behalf b1,:

2,216.832.818

50,00 I ,246
30,030.3 I 6.737
? ?o5 qn4 65?

3,2t4,018
8t 197

3s,32s,931,698

61,921,124,131

86J&-7?qq69

53.08

l*q**,*-
Corhpany Secretary m

For and on behalf of
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

9t tld*gd
Showkat Hossain FCA
Senior Partner
Enrollment No : 0137
DVC : 2410090137A5326834

I l-9tr
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GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the Year ended 30 June 2024

25.00Gross Revenue

Value Added Tax

Net Revenue

Cost of goods sold

Gross Profit

Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expenses

Profit from operating activities

Finance Cost

Finance income

Profit before other income

OthBr income

Net change in fair value of investment in quoted shares

Profit before Income Tax and distribution of WPPF and Welfare Fund

Contribution to WPPF and Welfare Fund

Profit before Income Tax

Income tax expenses

Current

Deferred

Profit after Tax

0ther conrprehensive income

Revaluation ofproperty, plant and equipment

Deferred tax on revaluation reserve of property, plant and equipment

Total other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Earning Per Share (Basic)

Earning Per Share (Restated)

55,829,286,296 57,656,892,836

26.00

27.OO

28.00

29.00

30.00

31.00

8.02.05

22.03

24.O0

20.00

16.00

20.00

33.00

33.00

7,996,024,422

(460,889,082)

(1,040,707.502)

7,960,364,188

(400,362, I I 8)

(1,087,086,220)

6,494,427,838

(4,804,344,089)

I 78,599,935

6,472,915,850

(s,319.826.294)

143.522,469

1,86E,683,684

4,439,074

(1 7,864,076)

1,296,612,025

7,575,384

(2,700,404)

1,855,258,682

(92,762,934)

1,301,,187,005

(65,074,3s0)

1,162,495,748 1,236,412,655

(139,719,859)

(r6s,038,080)

857,131,809 267,611,052

1 66,938,802

t4,837,808,326

(2,979,482.021)

166,938,802 11,858,326'305

1.024.676.61 I l2'I25,937.357

1.77 0'58

0.55

For and otr behalf of
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants

(806.37 1.385)

(162,430.21 8)

These financial statements shoultl be read in conjunction witll the annexed ilotes: 1 to 46

andwere approved b1t tlls Board ofDirectors on: October 7' 2024

and werc signed on its behalfbY:

M*-tr/v-
Compnny Secretary

Chattogram'
Date: 09 October 2024

Y/*' lw
Showkat Hossain FCA
Senior Partner
Enrollment No I 0137

DvC : 2410090137A5326834

59,01 1,458,603

(1,354,s6s,767)

57,123,454,199

(1,294,167

(47 ,833,261,87 4)

&^!r)
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a. Operating activities
Receipts fi'om customers against sales

Paid to suppliers, operating and other expenses

Income from forfeited account

Income tax paid

Net cash flows generated by operating activities

tr. Investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Acquisition of right of use asset

Investment in quoted shares

Dividend received (net of tax)

Interest received from bank deposits and others

Other investments

Net cash flows used in investing activities

c. Financing activities
Receipts front long tenn loans

Repayments of finance lease obligation
(Repayrnent) / Receipt of shoft term borowings
Dividend paid

Interest and bank charges paid

Net cash flows used in financing activities

GPH ISPAT LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2024

36.02.01

36.02.02

36.02.04

36.02.05

36.01 785,517,486 1,355,536,354

54,764,253,563
(49,236,592,851)

665,481

(742,808,707)

56,452,238,901
(54,294,205,691)

733,834
(803,230,690)

4,

36.02.06

36.02.07

36.02.08

36.02.09

36.02.10

36.02.11

36.02.12

36.02.13

36.02.14

36.02.15

s6.02.16

(2,989,644,243)

109,176

3,018,874

125,266,989

(207,126,540)

(2,268,28A,8A7)

(42,346,073)

3,583,1 12

95,461,730
(t31,427,831)

(3,A68,375,744) (2

2,816,010,409
(52,226,774)

214,230,407

(115,587,737)
(4,011,147,279)

337,598,509

(12,285,670)

6,147,925,084
(240,217,958)

(2,994,751,884)

d. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (a+b+c)

e. Opening cash and cash equivalents
f. Effect offoreign exchange rate changes 36.02.03

8. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period (d+e+f1

Net operating cash flows per share 34.00

(1,148,720,370) 3,238,268,081

568,421,372 2,250,794,566

370,562,834 444,842,678

196 () 7)\ 07 4,410)

145,787,397 370,562,834

9.89 2.94

These financial statements should be read in conjttnction with the annexed notes: I to 46

and vvere approved by the Board of Dit'ectors on: October 7, 2024

qnd were signed on its behalf hy:

%,

,lfitgr,

Secretary
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t.0l

GPI{ ISPAT LIMITET)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Iror the year endcd 30 June 202,1

ITI',I'ORTING ENTIT}'

Fonnation antl Legal Status

GPF.I Ispat l-imited (hereinaller retbrre<l to as "GPI{' or "the colnpany") rvas incorporated in Bangladesh as a Private

Linriteci company on 17 N4ay 2006 at the Of'fice of the Registrar of Joiut Stock Companies & Firnrs. Chittagong vide

registration no. CfI-5853 of 2006 uncler the Companies Act 1994. The company, subsequently, rvas converted into a Public

l,imited comparry on l8 December 2009 along rvith the subctivision of tace value of shares from Tk. 100 to Tk. l0 each and

enhancerrrent ofAuthorized Capital fronr Tk. 2,500,000,000 to 1'k. 10,000'000,000.

GP[{ becanre listett rvith Dhaka Stock lixchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange I-imited during April 2012. The

registere6 of{'rce ancl principal place of business olthe comparly is located at Crown (--hamber. 325 r\sadgoni, (Jhaftograrn'

Bangladesh.

Nature of Business

T'he principat acti.r,ities of the company are manufacturing and tradilg of iron products ancl steel materials of all kincls

(except ferro alloy products) or other metallic or allied rnaterials and marketing thereof. The commercial production ofthe

factory commenced on 2l August 2008.

IIASIS OF PR!]PI\IIATION AND PRUSENTA'I'ION

Statement of Compliance

The f-urancial statentents ofthe company under reporting have been preparecl on a going concerr basis follorving accrual

basis of accounting except for statement of cash tlou,s in accordance rvith the International Accounting Standards (lASs)

and International Financial l{eporting Standar:ds (IFItSs) as aclopted in Bangladesh by the Institule of Chartered

Ar:countants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are preparetl ancl presented for external users b1, the conrpany in accordance with identitled

flnancial reporting fi'amer,vork. Presentation lras been made in corlpliance rvith the requirenents of IAS I - "Presentation of

Financial Statements". fhe financial statefllents courprise ol:

a) A statement ofFinancial I'osition as at 30 June 20241

b) A staternent of Profit or I-oss and Other Comprehensive Income for the 1,ear ended 30 June 2024;

c) A statement ofChanges in Ecluity for the year ended 30 Jtrne2024;
d) A statement of Clash lrlorvs for the year enclecl 30 June 2024; a:nd

e) Notes, conrprising a sumnrary ofsignificant accounting policies and explanatoty inforntation.

Other Regulatory Compliances

As reqr.rired, GPEI Ispat Limited complies with the tbtlowing major legal provisions in addition to the Companies Act 1994

and other applicable larvs and regrtlations:

a) lhe Income Tax Act 2023

b) Tax Deduction Rules 2024
c) T'he \ralue Added lax and Supplementary Duty Act 2012

d) The Value Adcled Tax and Supplernentary pu,, Rules 2016

e) The Securities and Exohange Ordinance 1969

f1 The Securities and Exchange Rules 2020
g) Securities and lixchange Conrmission Act 1993

h) The Customs Act 1969

i) Bangladesh Labour Lau'2006 (as amended in2022)

Authorization for Issue

The financial statements rvere authorizecl for issue bv the Roard ofDirectors on 7th October 2024.

Basis of -N{easuremcnt

The Finatrcial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost convention except investment

1.02

2.00

2.01

2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

in quoted shares which are lneasured at fair value.
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2,06 Functional and Presentation Currency

The finalcial statements are expressed in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/Tk.) which is both functional currency and presentation

currency of the Company. The figures of financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka except when

otherwise indicated.

2.07 Cash Flows Statement

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash flows

from operating activities have been presented under direct method. A reconciliation of net income or net profit r'vith cash

flows from operating activities making adjustrnents for non-cash items, for non-operating items and for the net changes in

operating accruals as per requirement ofSecurities and Exchange Rules 1987'

2.08 Going Concern

The company has adequate resources to continue its operation in foreseeable future. For this reason the directors continue to

adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The current revenue generations and resources of the

company provide sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of its existing business and operation'

2.09 Reporting Period

The financial statements ofthe company covers one year from 01 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 and is follorved consistently

2.10 Application of Accounting Standards

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of IASs (Intemational Accounting Standards)

and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

Bangladesh (ICAB) as applicable in Bangladesh.The follorving IASs and IFRSs are applied to preparation of the financial

statement for the year under report :

Accounting Standards

IAS- 1 -Preparation of Financial Statements

IAS-2-Inventories

IAS-7-Staternent of Cash Flows

IAS-8-Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

IAS-10-Events after the Reporting Period

IAS-12-Income Taxes

IAS-l 6-Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS- I 9-Employee Benefits

IAS-21-The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate

IAS-23-Borrotving Cost

IAS-24-Related Party Disclosures

IAS-33-Earning Per Share

IAS-36Jrnpairment of Assets

IAS-37-Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

IAS-38-Intangible Assets

IFRS-7-Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS-9-Financial Instruments

IFRS- 1 3 -Fair Value Measurement

IFRS-15-Revenue from Contract with Customers

IFRS-16-Leases

2.ll lnitial application of new standards

The entity has initially applied IFRS 16 (see 3.05) from 0l July 2019. This standard do not have a material effect on the

financial statenrents.

2.12 Llse of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of these financial statements is in conformity with IAS and IFRS requires management to make

judgernents, estimates and assurnptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,

liabitities, income and expenses. Actual results may difl'er ttom these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are revierved on an on going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized

i1 the period in rvhich the estirnates are revised and in any future periods affected.
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In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting

policies that have the most significant et'lbct on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the

follolving notes:

Note: 4 Property, plant and equipment

Note: 5 Right of Use Assets

Note: 6 Capital work-in-progress
Note: 7 Intangible assets

Note: I I [nventories
Note: 12 Trade and other receivables
Note: 19 Defined benefit obligation - gratui!'
Note: 20 Deferred tax liabilities
Note: 24 Current tax liability

2.13 Classification ofcurrent and non-current

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on curent/non-current

classification.

An asset is current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period

Or,
- Cash or cash equivalent rnless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
- It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- It is due to be settled rvithin trvelve months after the reporting period

Or,
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement ofthe liability for at least trvelve months after the reporting

The cornpany classifies all other liabilities as non-curent.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classitied as non-current assets and liabilities.

2.14 Comparativelnformation and reclassification

Comparative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial statements and also the narrative

and descriptive information rvhen it is rele.r,ant for understanding of the current period financial statements. To facilitate

cornparison, certain relevant balances pertaining to the previous period have been rearrangecl/reclassified wherever

considered necessary to conform to current periods presentation.

3,OO ST}MMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The specitic accounting policies selected and applied by the company's directors lbr significant transactions and events that

have material effect rvithin the framework ofIAS-1 "Presentation ofFinancial Statements", in preparation and presentation

of financial statements have been consistently applied throughout the period and were also consistent with those used in

earlier periods.

For a proper unclerstancling of the financial statenents, these accounting policies are set out below in one place as prescribed

by the IAS-t "Presentation of Financial Statements". The recommendations of IAS-1 relating to the format of financial

statements were also taken into full consideration for fair presentation.

Set out below is an index ofthe significant accounting policies, the details ofwhich are available on the following:

3.01

3.02
3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06
3.07

3.08

3.09
3. l0
3.1 1

3.12

3.13

3.14

Consistency
Property, Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assets

Capital Work-in-Progress
Leases

Investment
Inventories
Financial Instuments
Impainnent
Share Capital
Employee Benefits
Taxation
Loans and Borrowings
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
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3.15 RevenueRecognition

3.16 Other Income

3.17 Finance Income and Cost

3. l8 Eamings Per Share

3.19 Measurement of Fair Values

3.20 Events after the Reporting Period

3.01 Consistency

Unless otherwise statecl, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of Financial Staternents

tbr the year ended 30 June 2024 are consistent with those policies and methods adopted in preparing the financial

statements for the year ended 30 June 2023.

3.02 Property, Plant and Equipment

i) Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation except land and land development'

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of asset. The cost of self constructed asset includes

the cost ofmaterial and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for

their intenfled use, ancl the costs of dismantling and removing the iterns and restoring the site on which they are located.

ii) Pre-Operating Expenses and Borrowing Costs

Interest and other incurred by the cornpany in respect ofborowing offund are recognized as expenses in the year in which

they incurred unless the activities that are necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its intended use are in progress.

Expenses capitalized also include applicable borrowing cost considering the requirement of IAS-23 "Borrowing Costs"

iii) Subsequent Costs and Maintenance Activities
The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the cost of replacing part of

such an iterl when the cost is incurred, it is probable that the fuftlre economic benefits embodied with the item will flow to

the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into

operation, such as repair and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the year in which it is incurred.

In situation where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future econotttic

benefit expected to be obtained from the use ofproperty, plant and equipment, the expenditure is capitalized as an additional

oost of the assets. All other costs are recognized to the profit and loss account as expenses if incurred. All upgradation

/enhancement are generally charged offas revenue expendihrre unless they bring similar significant additional benefits.

iv) Depreciation

Land is helcl on a freehold basis and is not depreciated considering the unlirnited life. In respect ofall other property, plant

and equipment, depreciation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on diminishing

balance method.

The depreciation rate(s) are as follows:

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be

capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at earlier of the date that the

asset is classifie<t as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 and the date that the asset is derecognised. The depreciation

method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's economic benefits are consumed by the entity. After considering the

useful life of assets as per IA5-16 "Property, plant and equipment", the annual depreciation have been applied equal

allocation oftotal cost over useful life ofassets which is considered reasonable by the management.

Depreciation methods and useful lives are reassessed at the reporting date and adjusted ifappropriate'

Rate of Depreciation for the year

Class of assets J0 June 2024 I I 30 June 2023

Land & Land development

Plant and Machinery
Factory Building
Furniture, Fixture and Decoration

Computer and Accessories

Motor Vehicles
Logistic Vehicles
Electric and Gas Line lnstallation
Lab Equipment
Office Equipment

5o/o

5%
10o/o

20o/o

t0%
7.50%

5o/o

ll%o
20o/o

5%
5Yo

ljYo
20o/o

10%
7.50%

5%
l0o/o

20%
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Upon retirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and resulting gain

or loss is charged or credited to statelnent ofprofit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Total depreciation is distributed as under:

Categorv Rate

Direct expenses

Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expenses

90%
5o/o

5%

v) Impairment of Assets

The conrpany reviews the recoverable amount of its assets at each reporting date. If there exists any indication that the

carrying amount of assets exceeds the recoverable amount, the company recognizes such impairment loss in accordance

with IAS-36 "Impairment of Assets".

vi) Retirement and Disposals

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and subsequent

disposal. On disposal ofproperty, plant and equipment, the cost and accutnulated depreciation are eliminated. Gain or loss

arising from the retirement or disposal ofan asset is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount ofthe assets and is recognized as gain or loss from disposal ofasset under other income in the statement of

profit or loss and other comprehensive income'

vii) Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment
As per decision of the Board of Directors (BoD), the Company has revalued its freehold land and land development, Plant

& Machineries and Electric and Gas Line Installation of QEAF project to the determination of current fair market value to

be used to show the actual picture of the company in the Financial Statements by an independent valuer G. Kibria & Co.;

CharteredAccountants datedZ}Jule2023.AsperBoDmeetingdated2SJune2023,theBoardofDirectorshasaccepted

the revaluation report and agreed to effect revaluation surplus amount in the accounts of GPH Ispat Limited by follorving

necessary accounting policies.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of such land and land development, plant and machinery, Electric and

Gas Line Installation is recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity as revaluation reserve, except

to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decreases tbr the sarne asset previously recognized in proht or loss, in which case

the increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent if the decrease previously expensed. A decrease in the carrying amount

arising on the revaluation of such Land, building, plant and machinery, furniture, t-rxtures and equipments is recognized in

profit or loss to the extenl that it exceeds the credit balance, if any, held in the properties revaluation reserve relating to a

previous revaluation of that asset.

3,03 Intangible Assets

i) Recognition and Measurement

Intalgible assets are measured at cost less accunrulated anrortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any' Intangible

asset is recognized rvhen all the conditions for recognition as per IAS 38 Intangible assets are met. The cost ofan intangible

asset comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost ofpreparing the

asset for its intended use.

ii) Arnortization

Amortization is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on shaight line method at the

rate of l0olo per annum. Amortization is charged on an asset when the asset is available for use i.e. when it is in the location

an4 condition necessary for it to be capable ofoperating in the manner intended by tnanagement. Amortization ofan asset

ceases at earlier ofthe date that the asset is classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 and the date that the asset

is derecognised.

iii) Subsequent Costs

Subsequent cost is capitalizecl only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to rvhich it

relates. All other expenditures are recognized in profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

3.04 CapitallVork-in-Progress

Capital work-in-progress represents the cost incured for acquisition and/or construction of property, plant and equipnrent

that were not ready for use at the end of 30 J]une 2024 and these are stated at cost.
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3.05 Leases

At inception of an arrangement, the company determines whether the arrangement is or contains a lease. At inception or on

reassessment of an agangement that contains a lease, the entity separates payments and other consideration required by the

arrangemenl into those for the lease and those tbr other elements on the basis of their relative fair values.

3.05,01 Finance Lease

Leases in terms of which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as fiIalce

leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present

value ofthe minimunr lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the

accounting policy applicable to that asset. Minimum lease payments made under ltnance lease are apportioned between the

finance expense and the reduction of outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each year during the lease

term so as to produce a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance ofthe liability.

3.05.02 Operating[,ease

Leases that are not finance lease are considered as operating leases and the leased assets are not recognised in the

Company,s Statement of Financial Position. Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a

straight line basis over the term ofthe lease'

3.05,03 LeaseholdAssets

Assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets ofthe company at their fair value at the date ofacquisition or, if
lower. at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability is included in the statement of

financial position as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance costs and reduction ofthe

lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability' Finance costs are

recognized in the statement ofprofit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Assets held under filance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets.

3.06 Investment

i. Investment in unquoted shares are initially recognized at cost. After initial recognition these are carried at cost less

impairment losses, if anY.

ii. Inveshnent in quoted shares are recognized at fair value through other comprehensive income. Changes in fair value

are recognized under other comprehensive income in the financial statements. Fair values of investment in quoted

shares are determined by reference to their quoted price less cost to sale in active market at the reporting date.

Dividend and gain /(loss) from sale are recognised in the profit or loss.

3.07 Inventories
i) Nature of Inventories

Inventories comprise of Finished goods. Raw materials and Spares and other materials.

ii) Valuation of Inventories

Inventories are measured at lower of cost or net realizable value in accordance rvith the Para of 21 and 25 of IAS 2

,,Inventories" after making due allorvance for any obsolete or slorv moving item and details ofvaluation are as follows:

Valuation method

Valued at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower,

Valued at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower,

Based on weighted average method.

Cateson,

i) Raw materials
ii) Finished goods

iii) Spares and other materials

Financial Instruments3.08

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity

instrument of another entitY.

3.08.01 FinancialAssets

The Company initially recognizes loans, receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other financial

assets are recognized initially on the date at which the cornpany becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument.

The Compaly derecognizes a fitancial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires, or it

transfers the rights to rcceive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the

risks and rewards oforvnership ofthe financial assets are transferred'
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Financial assets include Trade Receivables, Advances, Deposits and Prepayments, Short Term Investments, and Cash and

cash equivalents.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such

assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition'

loans and receivables are ureasured at amortized cost.

Loans and receivables comprise cash and cash equivalents, loans, hade receivables, and deposits.

a) Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given in return. After

initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amount so

recognized.

b) Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are caried at cost less deductions.

adjushnents or charges to other account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment, Inventory or Expenses.

Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepaynents are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost less charges to

profit and loss.

c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accordirrg to IAS-7 "Statement ofCash Flows " cash comprises cash in hand and bank deposit and cash equivalents

are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts ofcash and rvhich are subject

to an insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" provides that cash and

cash equivalent are not restricted in use. Considering the provision ofIAS 7 and IAS l, cash in hand and bank

balances have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale hnancial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available for sale and are not

classified in any other categories offinancial assets. Generally available-for-sale financial assets are recognized initialiy at

fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs and subsequent to initial recognition at fair value and changes

therein other than impairment losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the fair value teserve

in equity. Financial assets which are not traded in the market have been valued at cost unless any indication ofimpairment

in value ofsuch f,rnancial assets exist. Cumulative gair/losses recognized in the other comprehensive income are reclassified

from equity to profit or loss upon derecognition or reclassification.

3.08.02 FinancialLiabilities

The company initially recognizes all financial liabilities on the trade date rvhich is the date the company becomes a parfy to

the contractual provisions of the instrurnent.

The company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.

The cornpany classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category. Such financial

liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition,

these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost.

Other linancial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, bank overdrafts and trade and other payables.

a) Trade and OtherPayables

The company recognizes a financial liability rvhen its conhactual obligations arising from past events are certain and

the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of resources embodying economic

benefits.

b) Interest-bearingborrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings comprise loans and operational overdraft.

3.09 Impairment

3.09.01 FinancialAssets

Financial assets rlot caried at fair value through proht or loss, loans and receivables are assessed at each reporting date to

determine rvhether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence

indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition ofthe asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect

on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.
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3.09.02

3.10

3.ll

3.11.01

3.1r.02

Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts ofthe company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are reviewed at

each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the

recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its

related cash-generating unit (CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

Share Capital

paid-up-capital represents total amount conhibuted by the shareholtlers and bonus shares issued by the company to the

ordinary shareholders. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized as expenses as

and when incurred. I{olders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are

entitted to vote at shareholders'meetings. Inthe event ofa rvinding up ofthe company, ordinary shareholders will be rank

after all other shareholders. Creditors are fully entitled to any proceeds ofliquidation before all shareholders.

Employee Benefits

The company maintains both det'ined contribution plan and detined benefit plan for its eligible permanent employees.

Defined Contribution Plan (Staff Providend Fund)

The company maintains a recognized provident fund @ 5% of basic pay (Equally contributed by employee and employer)

for all eligible permanent employees.

Notification of Financial Reporting Council (FRC) on distribution of forfited amount among members of providend fund

dated 07 July 2020 has been complied with.

Delined Benefit Plan

The company maintains an unfunded gratuity scheme, provision in respect of which is made annually for the employees'

Gratuity payable at the end of each year is determined on the basis of following rules a:.rd regulations of the company;

Six months continued service in the 1,ear of leaving or retirement will be trailed as one year for the purpose of calculation of

gratuity.

Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds

The company contributed 5% of net profit to the albrementioned fund in accordance with the requirement of Section 234

(Kha), Chapter 15 of Labour Law 2006 (as amencled in2022) and payable to these to employee and Bangladesh Sramik

Kallyan Foundation.

Taxation

Current -fax

Provision tbr taxation is calculated on the basis of applicable corporate tax rate for publicly traded company as per ITA

2023.

Deferred Tax

Detb6ed tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of taxable temporary

differences. Deferred ta,\ assets are the arnount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible

temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing

differences arising betweel the carrying values ofassets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax bases'

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted

at the statenrent of fila1cial position date. The impact of changes on the account in deferred tax assets and liabilities has

also been recognized in the proht and loss account as per IAS-12 "Income taxes"'

The deferred tax asse/income or liability/expense does not create a legal liability/recoverability to and from the income ta.x

authority.

3.11.03

3.12

3.12.01

3.D.42

Service Length Payment Basis

Less than 5 (Five) years Nil amounts

After conrpletion of 5 (Five) years but upto I 0 (Ten) Half times of last month basic salary X years of services

Above 10 (Ten) years but upto 15 (FitCgOJgers- One times of last month basic x of services

Above 15 (Fifteen) years One and half times of last month t"sic srt".y X V""
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3.13 Loans and Borrowings

Principal amount of the loans and borrowings are stated at their outstanding amount. Borrowings repayable within twelve

months from the financial position date are classified as current liabilities whereas borrowings repayable after twelve

months from the financial position date are classified as non-curent tiabilities. Accrued interest and other charges are

classified as current liabilities.

Interest and other costs incurred by the company in connection with the borowing offunds are recognised as expense in the

year in which they are incurred, unless such borrowing cost relates to acquisition / construction ofassets in progress that are

capitalized as per IAS 23 "Borrowing Costs". Borrowing cost incurred against loan for BMRE project has been capitalised

under effective interest rate method.

3.f 4 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized in the statement offinancial position when the company has a legal or contractual obligation as a

result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed, unless the possibility ofan outflorv ofeconomic resources is remote.

Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed where an inflow of economic benehts is probable. When the realization

ofincorne is virtually ceftain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and its recognition is appropriate.

3.15 RevenueRecognition

Revenue is rneasured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer. The Company recognises revenue

when it transfers control over a good or service to a customer. The follorving table provides information about the nature

and timing of the satisfaction of performance obligations in contracts with customers.

Type ofproducts
Nature and timing of satisfaction of

performance obligations
Revenue recognition under IFRS 15

Local sales

Export sales

By Products

Customers obtain control of products rvhen

goods are shipped out at factory gate. Invoices

raised as per management approved price list

are generated at that point in time.

Revenue is recognized when (or as) the entity

satisfies a perfonnance obligation by transfering

the promised good or service to a customer.

The company is in the business of providing M.S. Billet and M.S. Rod. Revenue from contracts with customers is

recognised rvhen control ofthe goods are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to whicll

the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods. The Company has generally concluded that it is the

principal in its rer,enue arrangements, because it typically controls the goods belbre transferring them to the customer.

Revenue from the sale ofgoods is measured at the fair value ofthe consideration received or receivable, net ofValue Added

Tax (VAT). Gross turnover comprises local sales of M. S. Billet, M.S. Rod, By-products, export of M.S. Rod and includes

VAT paid to the Government of Bangladesh.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which

a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price for local sales, the Company

considers the effects ofvariable consideration payable to the customer.

The company has variable considerations included in the contracts with customers which are netted offagainst the revenue

to determine the transaction price. The variable considerations are pre-determined. The effect ofvariable considerations on

revenue is only from contracts with local custon'lers.

3.16 Other Income

Other income includes gain / (loss) on sale of property, plant and equipment, Gain on sale of investment in quoted shares,

dividend and other miscellaneous.

3,17 Finance Income and Cost

3.17.01 Finance Income

Interest income on bank deposits and loan to related companies is recognised in the profit or loss in accrual basis following

specific rate of interest in agreement rvith banks, financial instihrtion and related companies.

3.17.02 Finance Cost

lnterest expenses comprises interest expense on operational overdralt, SOFR, term loan and short term borrowings incurred

during the period are charged to Statement ofProfit or I-oss and Other Cornprehensive Income.
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3.17,03 Transactions in Foreign Currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates ofexchange ruling on the date oftransactions. Monetary

assets and liabilities, ifany, clenominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated at the,applicable rates of

exchange ruling at that date and the related exchange differences are recognized as gain or loss in the iroht or loss under

finance cost.

3.18 Earnings Per Share

The company calculates its eamings per share in accordance with International Accounting Standard IAS'33 "Earnings per

Share" r,vhich has been reported on the face ofStatenrent ofProfit or Loss ancl Other Comprehensive Income.

3.18.01 Basis of Earnings

This represents profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there were no preference thares requiring returns

or dividends, non-controlling interest or extra ordinary items, the net prolit after tax for the year has 6een considered as tirlly

attributable to the ordinary shareholders.

3,18.02 Basic Earnings Per Share

This has been calculated by dividing total attributable profit by the total number of ordinary shares outstanding during the

yeaf.

3.18.03 Diluted Earnings Per Share

Diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the year when there is scope for dilution exists.

3.18.04

3.19

3.20

Re-stated Earnings Per Share

Issue ofbonus share in any year requires re-stating the EPS ofthe prior year. In such a case, the EPS calculation for those

and any prior linancial statements presented are based on the new number of shares.

Measurement of Fair Values
When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the entity uses market observable data as far as possible. Fair values

are categorized into ditlbrent levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inpuls used in the valuation techniques as tbllorvs.

Level l: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level I that are observable tbr the asset or liability, either directly (i.e.

as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

If the inputs used to measure the t'air value of an asset or liability might be categorized in diflbrent levels of the fair value

hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The fair value of items of property, plant and equipment has been determined based on the depreciated replacement cost

method and net realizable value method as applicable.

Equity and Debt Securities

Fair values of tradable equity and debt securities are determined by reference to their quoted closing price in active market

at the reporting date rvhich are categorized under'Level 1' ofthe fair value hierarchy.

Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional infonnation about the company's position at the date ofStatement

of Financial Position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the Financial

Statements. Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

Page 21 of Page 49



o
fI

a.

6. N" N"

@"

Qdn

gE

O<c;

I

F

F

6
r
E

r

r

r

6

F

I

.l

tt

.t

F

r

6

rr
6

F

rfl

I

a

r

l

.1

dl

I

r

'1

El s s
6l =l
El o c

il 66
UI <<

dl

r

6

r

r

rl

I

c1 0"

60

9Q

i;o
@@

6d

E
I

C

G

r!i)ri
;i e;n

c U 5r!g)9c
-_Ef;

€
F

r

!
F

6

I

F

F

3$r^ .J

9" 6"

Q. Cl.

a. 6"

e

et E

.:l d

blr 3 E.

:l Fe:8
HI 

'-Gdil 5:!e

EI =p E,:
:l -d406t e E.i4
sl 4<!-<l <u<<

6

i!

I

r

6

I

I

o6
ci -j

o:\

3

FT

a\

o^N

ON

3gE
!!= E:
Fgoiso

4i 1.4
o95U
€€ i *
<<lo

-^ d-

0a

r*

F

I
tr

b

!2
r

€I

r

F

F
6

r

!!!9!

r@

d

oo)

o^ o.

o

9. O"

\o"

\o.
o"

9y9>t>
d9dq

X:"Esrd
4 E v ',i d

-!OE<

-ro o \ * r
Et -!; saol E r ; Fo
-la!o:r<l < < c. o <

F

!



o

r

r

!a
F
!a

I

r
\
F

I

F

rj
r

r

9!

F

6
I

r
€

I

r
I

s,q
F

I

!!

F

r

a
F

Er
?

q
99

r

9e

I-rr

I

I

r

I
':

9!

€

ts

r
6

r

r

I

F
r
6

,tr

G
5P*Ua:r d4R!;EATI

.}-€NEl cc
=l-461 =::E=cl 3;-o6:-'at 60;Pi3El ;;
-;t'tGI ,<o<<Ul <<

6" o"

96

n" -a

io'

FF

di\,.i ri

6N'

6ts
oi ..i

r

do
odl:

ci+

so

oi Fi

adi

drj

.'i

r

a

r
s

€6

d

6

r

r

g

€
5
ts

d" 6"

cij

-" o"

$^ .l

90

o

ao

N. 6"

6" 9"

ts

@

ct ;,d?

!la !q *
ila;; anl i c;9!!l >t € Xot=-::-i
EI ;€ E E

EI 5BE':l-9090it 4 6 .a 6
llaEF-<l <Q<<

nl

:

:

.i

Bq

E

6-

oi

6-

vl
F

E

\
\

ul
39^
r

d

F

.l

o6

3- -"rr

.99i
9!tic
X{{N

-4 2 a<<a<

r" .{

AJ

oi oi

qo:

F

99

r

a

Ir

r

6

F

F
F!rq
g

f!
.l
F

o@

d9
o\6
o

F

9^ O^

FT

oo:

o
o^

o. o.

rala

do
or

r

Ns e n
X.ooN

!!tn
;t o I ii,4
El 6€ + 6
-l 6a-2
1l 14 a 1

z
(J

f



5,00 Lease

5.01 As a Lessee

5.01.01 Right of Use Assets

At 0l July 2022

Additions during the year

Disposalsiadjustment during the year

At 30 June 2023

At 0l July 2023
Additions during the year

Disposals/adjustrnent during the year

At 30 .lune 2024

AMORTIZATION
At 0l July 2022
Charge during the year

Disposals/adjustment during the year

At 30 June 2023

At 0l July 2023
Charge during the year

Disposalsladjustment during the year

At 30 June 2024

CARRYING AMOUNT
At 30 June 2023

At 30 June 2024

5.01.02 Lease liabilities
Opening balance
Lease obligations
Pard during the year

5.01.03 Finance Lease Obligation - Maturity analysis

Due within one year

Due after one year

5.01.04 Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Interest on lease liabilities

5.0I.05 Amount recognised in the statements of cash flows
Principal paid on lease liabilities
Interest paid on Iease liabilities

I88,272,001 277,067,458

&8,795,457 t88,272,001 277,067,458

88,795,457

66,661,384
22,134,073

I 68,060,00 1

20,212,000

234,',l2t,385
42,346,0"13

5.01.06

5.01.06

25,478,201
22,055,610

60,344,559
37,388,994

85,822,'t60
59.444.604

47,533,811 97,733,553 145,267,364

47,533,81 l
23,505,420

97,"133,553

38,1 43,933

145,26'7,364

6t,649,353

71,039,231

41,26t.646 e0,sl!J1!_
__11fi5&_ 

----53121il5-

.486 ]/|,69r6jl.J

___ElJS!J2L
70,15t,74'1,

5.01.05

5.0r.05

5.01.02

s.01.04

138,440,924 150,726,594
29,377,433

(s2.226.770\ (4 r,661, I 0l)
86,214,154 138,440,924:-

49.302,088
36,912,066

50,00r,246
88,439,678

_____l!!r1!f21_

12,554,401
12,554,001

14,03 1,382

14,03rJ82

52,226,774 41,663,103

12,554,001 14,031,382

64,780,771 5s,694,485
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5.01.06 Allocation of Depreciation of ROU Asset

Factory overhead

Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expenses

6.00 Capitalwork-in-progress
Opening balance
Cost incurred during the year

Capitalized during the year

Closing balance

7.00 Intangible assets

Software

7.$l Intangible assets schedule

Cost
Opening balance
Addition during the year

Closing balance

Accumulated amortization
Opening balance
Charged during the year

Closing balance
Carrying amount

8.00 Investments
Investment in Un-quoted equity-at cost

Investment in quoted shares - at fair value

8.02 Investment in quoted shares - at fair value

Opening balance
Purchases during the Year

26.02

27.00
28.00

7.01

27.00

8.02

8.02.01

8.02.01

8.02.05

4,009,s50 4,009,550

55,484,417

3,082,468
3,082,468

53,s00,1 44
l oTr rtn

4,563,241,317 3,241,016,198
2,471.688.1 25 1.564.246,568

7,034,929,442 4,805,262,766
(r.895.709.155) (242.021,41e)

5,139,220,287 .311

1,365,989

I,365,989

1,766,944

1,7 66,944

4,009,s50 4,009,550

2,242,6fi6
400.955

1,841,651

400,955

2,643,561
1.365.989

2,242,606

____Jr66W_

8.01 64,500,000
86"824,634

151,324,634

64,500,000
I 04,797,886
169,297,886

8.01 Investment in Un-quoted equity-at cost

GPH Steels Limited
Star Allied Venture Limited

1,000,000 1,000,000

63,500,000

64.s00.000:
g.0l,0l GpH Ispat Limited has acquired 10% equity of GPH Steels Limited i.e. 100,000 ordinary shares of Tk. l0 each. GPH Steels Limited has

yet to start its commercial operation till the date of Statement of Financial Position.

63,500,000

64,500,00q

Sales during the year

Net change in lbir value of investment in quoted shares

104,797 ,886 107,498,290

119,819,564 107,498,290

( 1 s.1 30.8s4)
( I 7.864.076) (2.700.404)

86,824,634 .886
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8.02.01 Details ofinvestment in quoted (tradeable securities) shares

Argon Denim Limited

Beximco Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

British American Tobaco BD.

city Bmk PLC

Dutch Bmgla Bank PLC

Eastern Bank PLC

Esquire Knit Composite Ltd.

Grameen Phone

IFIC Bank PLC

Jamuna Bmk PLC

Lanka Bangla Finance Limited

Pubali Bank PLC

Southedt Bmk PLC

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd

Sumit Power Ltd

I 1,549, I76

2,200,028

3,180,607

6,123,307

10.t,19,082

524,001

8,523,342

5,320,188

3,257,053

122,t84

472,50t\

10.000

17,000

440,000

176,250

43,503

200,000

25-000

56,502

235.445

402,344

7,258,309

1,178,047

5,473,881

8,1 19,650

8,333,36,1

t.t36,929

3,730,650

6,177,0r9

479,066

3,898,616

6,100,340

(r,649,61 s)

(280,298)

(2,433.323)

(342,s9'.1)

(502.670)

(8,699)

(3,r 52, I oo)

(\45,234)

(122, I 21)

(625,346)

(4,334,4s2)

(4,026,441)

1 16,370

(2,374,050)

8,907,924

1,458,345

2,587,016

5,205,194

8,713,850

1,14s,628

6.882,750

601,187

4,523,962

t0,434,792

13,1 r4.354

14,349,3t7

20,090,567

6,783,000

4,880,030

18,499,817

13,122,694

i6,463,857

14,032,643

9,437,720

15,130,854

1,t24,864

95,894

200.000

r0.322.876

20,206,t)37

,t,,t08,950

I t9.62J.629 15.021.67E J.499J02 t5.rjo,E54 86,E24.6J4 (19,880,576) 797-CA6

and other conrprehensive income.

8.02.03 Calculation of

l3,r 14,3s4

t3,l t4.3s4 2,016.s00

8.02.04 of realized Income on Sale Share

Bank PLC I 5,130,854 2,008,160

t5,130,854 13.122.694 2'008,160

8,02,05 Net chang€ in fair volue of investment in quoted shares

Urrealized Gain/(Loss) During th€ Year on Quoted Share

Realized Gaiu(Loss) on Sale ofQuoted Share During the Year

Unrealized Gain During the Year

8.02.01

8.02.03

(19,880,576) (2,700,404)

2-016.500
(17.864.076) (2,700,404)
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9.00

lnvestments in Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDR)

Investnrent ir Bond

9.01 2,t64,O14,037

500.000,000

2,403,554,551

2,664,014,O37 2,403,554,551

s00-000.000

9.92

9.01

9.02 Invstm€ntinBond
Trust Bank PLC

10,00 Adyances, deposits !nd preprymcntl

Advmces
Deposib
Prepayments

10,01 Advances

Against income tax

Against VAT
Against VAT curent account

Against land

Against LC
Against other supply

Against raw nraterial suppiy
Against employees

10.01.01 Advante income tax
0pening balance

Addition during the year

Paid/adjusted durif,8 the year

10,01.02 Advancc VAT
Opetring balance

Addition during the year

Paid/adiusted during the year

Bond Information
NoreofBond : BDT4,0o0,o0o.0ooFloatingRateSubordinatedBorrds
lssuer : TrustBmkPLC
NumberofBond : 50Nos
Face Value (P.U) : BDT 10,000,000

lvlaturedDate : 20Noveniber2030
Coupon Rate : (Reference Rate + Coupor Margin) Senri Alnually

10.0t
10.02

10.03

9,914,531,661

225,314,629

8,525.921.914

123,969.319

1,386,940,1 1 1

4,882,393

476,448
757,400,000

2,499,40E,67i

3,854,837,032

I 3,897,904

5 037-lll 8.0?9.383

9.91.1.531.661 8'525821'9'14

18.8q4.746 22.762.707

10.158.741.036 8,672,153,570

10.01.01

10.01.02

24.00

24.00

1,343,012.034

1,9'l I,241
476,448

757,400,000

5,355,459,814

2,445,175.002

1,366p40,111
739,719,859

(783,647,936)

1,288,131,E70

806,171,385
(101,563,144\

1.343.012,034 l,3E6,94o,llr

4,tr2,393 8,023,088

toz,971,867
(106.t12.s62)

108,822,704

AB Bank PLC Lien Tem Loan

L/C

Lien overdralt

UC

Llc
I-ien Term Loan

L/C Margin

tlc
BG Margin

Lien against

L/C Margin

I-lC Margin

L/C

Lien Overdmfi

6-12 Months 7 .25%-1 1 .00yo 91,238,832 95,664.881

Al Arafah Islami Bank PLC 3 Months a.25Vo 4?5,283,779

Bank Asia PLC l2 Months 7.1syo 9,765,261 59,414,111

BRAC Bek PI,C I 2 l,Ionths 10.00%-10.25% 8s,531,807 80,389,387

Dutch Bangla Bank PLC l2 Months 3.00o/o-3.5U/o 97,833,574 96,430,O19

IPDC Finatre Linited 12-60 Months 't.000/v8.00% 18,368,'752 36,070,593

IslMi Bank Bmgladesh PLC 1 Month 4.500/. 109,t96,266 1o4,324,869

Jmuna Bank PLC 3 Months 0.00%

Iv{ercantile Bank PLC 3-12 Months '1.50o/o-8.0oYo t09,213,542 253.X42,821

Midland BarkPLC 3-12 Months 8 000/"-10.50% 39,651,977 38,435,207

Modhumoti Bank PLC 3-12 Months 6.00% 10,513.928 85,125,298

Meghoa Bmk PLC 6 Months 10.50% 60,297,500

Mutual Trust Bank Pl,C 6-12 Months 4.50o/o-8.O0Vo t39,165,735 154,7',73,124

NCC Ba.kPLC 3-6 Months 9.25% 64,981,6r0 t'74,984,743

NRB Buk PLC I ? Months 7.00o/o-10.OV/o 62,652,786 54,489,364

One Bank PLC L/C Margin 6-12 Months 4.0tr/o-9.5@/o 63,385,239 10,131,642

Pubali BankPLC L/C Margin 6 Months

3 - 12 Months

3 - 12 Months

12 Months

t2

3

3-6 Mooths

3-24 Months

1.25%-9.25% 723,841,292 329.220.138

SBAC BaakPLC L/C Margin 7.500/o 24,816,871 98,189,550

Southst Bank PLC L/C Margin 4.00o/o-7.50% 5 1,902,148 126,80\,'t75

Standard Chertered Bank Lio against Overdraft 0.00% 134,377,829

State Baok oflndia BG Margin 3.506/o 2,893,213 2,808,21 I
The City Bank PLC L/C Margin 2.50yo 41,029,225 40.318.998

Trust Bmk PLC L/C Margin 7 000/. - a.50vo 174,355,830 141,736,398

United Commercial Bank PI"C L/C Margin 4.00% - 4.50% 178,014,804 283,633,413

Total 2,164$14,O31 2,403,5s,r,551
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10,02 D€posits

Bangladesh Powet Development Board

Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company PLC

Security to Shipping Lines
Bangladesh Railmy

10,03 Prepayments
Insurance premium

Bangladesh Standards and Testing Institution

Finished goods

Raw materials

Spares and other materials

100,000,000

124,877,629

337,000

100,000

1 00,000,000

23,532,319

337,000

100-000

121969319225,!t4,629

14,869,746 t1,212,307
I 050 0004.025.000

It,E94,746 22-262301

10.04 The directoB consider that all the above advances, deposits and prepayments are either adjustable or rccovemble in kind or in cash and that no provision

against those are required at this suge.

11.00 Inventories
11.01

11.02

11.03

26.01

26.0t

5.905.421.b59 4,88q,014,116

17.96t.911.012 17,695,225,1f,J

8,173,224,677

3,883,268,706

4,256,895,199

3,916,329,41A

6,239,103,309

6,567,101,688

5,625,612,944

613,490,165

ll.0l Finished Goods

M. S. Rod

M. S. Billet
a.173-224.617 6,239,103,309

11,02 Raw Mat€rials
Melting Scrap

Sponge lron
Linre
Dolo$ite
Chemicals

Quartz Powder

Pet Coke

11.03 Spares and other materirls
Refractory Bricks
Spares and Consumables

Rolls
Graphite Electrode

Copper N{ould Tube

13.01 Cash ir hand
Dhaka omce petry csh
Factory petty cdh - lF
Factory petty c6h - QEAF

3,614,61 1,906

23,618,487

16,629,694

81,243.632.

64,871.986

4.2?4,955

76,068,046

3,883,268,706

6,329,t96,916
30,61 8,342

24,330,004

31,557.171

132,191.615

1,7r2,001

16,899,039

6,s67,101588

12.01 Ageing oftrade receivables

Dues within 6 Months
Dues over 6 months

12.02 Other receivable
Arbee Textiles Ltd.

Bengal Comnercial Bank PLC (Stinrulus Fund)

State Bank oflldia (Stinrulus Fund)

12.00 Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables

Other receivable

t2.o4

13.00

1,326,818,570 1,308,595,767

3,919,124,024 2,946,329,809

96,423,536 79,962,877

s22.614i27 519,537,991

40.4J1.202 14,587,692

5.905..123.659 ,1,889,014,1J6

1,345,228,996 6,3i8,562,409
s59 489.483 506.402.061

1.901.71t,419 6,824,964,478

7,249,761,010 6,218,949,906

95-467.986 99.6 I 2,503

7345.228.996 6,31t,562,409

12.01

12.02

- 341'397
559.4t9.48J s06,402,061

12.03 Trade Receivables represent receivable from 1,294 parties as on 30 June 2024 (1,14? Padies as on 30 June 2023). Receivables are unsecured but considered

good and recoverable.Therefore no doubtful debt provision against receivable are requi'ed

Inter6t at t07o per annum has been charged on outsbnding balan@ ofother reeivable fiom Arbe Textiles Ltd.

Cash and c.sh equiYalents

Cuh in hand 13'01

C6h at bank 13.02

558,389,026

1,100,457

1.547.462

316,325

1,334,864

3,258,651

504,960,207

1,100,.157

1,608.940

1.959,990

717.669

3,258,651 5,286,599

t42.52a.74b 365.276.235

1.t5.787.J97 370,562,83J

5,286,599
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13.02 Cash

AB Bank PLC

AB Bank PLC

AB Bank PLC

Agrani Bank PLC

Agrni Bank PLC
Al-Anfah Islami Bank PLC
Al-Arafah Islami Bank PLC
Bangladesh Development Bank PLC

Bank Al Falah Limited
Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

BASIC Bank PLC

Bengal Comniercial Bank Pl,C
Bengal Commercial Bank PLC

Cdzens Bank PLC

Community BankBangladesh PLC

Dhaka Bank PLC

Dutch Bangla Bank PLC

Dutch Bangla Bank PLC

Eastem Bank PLC
EXINI Bank PLC

First Security Isla$i Bmk PLC
First Security Islmi Bank PLC
HSBC
lFlC Bank PLC
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC

Jamuna Bank Pl-C

Janata Bank PLC

Meghna Bank PLC

Midlzurd Bank PLC
Modhumoti Bilk PLC
Modhumoti Bank PLC
Mutual Trust Bank Pf-C

National Bank Limited
National Bank l.imited
NCC Bank PLC

NRB Bark PLC
NRB ConDercial Bark PLC
One Bank PLC
Premier Bank PLC

Prenier Bank PLC

Premier Bank PLC

Prime Bank PLC
Prime Bank PLC

Pubali Bank PLC

Rubali Bmk PLC
Shahajalal Islmi Bmk PLC

Shahaialal lslami Bank PLC
Shimanto Bank PLC
Social Islami Bank PLC

Social Islami llank PLC

Sonali Bank l'LC
Sonali Bank PLC

Soutlr Bangla Agricultural Bank Pl,C
South Bmgla Agricultural Bank PI-C

Southeast Bank PLC

Standrrd Bank PLC

Standard Bank PLC

state Bank oflndia
The City Bank PLC

Tflrst Bank Pl-C

Trusr Bank PLC

United Commercial Bank PLC

United Commercial Bank PLC

United Commercial Bank PLC

United Commercial Bank PLC

Union Bank PLC

Uttara Bank PLC

Uilara Bank PLC
AB BMk PLC
AB Bank PLC

AB Bank PLC

Slandard Chadered Bank

Snndard Chanered Bank

Standard Chanered Bank

United Commercial Bank PLC
Totnl

Gulshan

Siakunda
Khatungonj

Asadgonj

Principal
Jubilee Road

I(hatungonj
Khatungonj

Agrabad

Anderkilla
Banani

Asadgonj

Culshan

Agmbad

Principal

Agrabad

Khatungonj

Khatungonj

Agrabad

Agmbad

Khatungonj
Khatungonj

Gulshm
Agrabad

Khatungohj

Khatungonj

Kharungonj

Khatungo.j
Agmbad

Agmbad

O.R Ni@lRoad
Agrabad

Khatungonj

Anderkilla
Jubilee Road

Khatuf,gonj
Agmbad

Agrabad

Khatungonj
Khatungonj

O.R Niam Road

Gulshan

Khatungonj

O.R Niam Road

Principal
Laldighi
Gulshm

Khatungonj

Agrabad

Khatungonj

Kawran Baar
Khatungonj

Nlotijheel P. Ex.

Agrobad

Khatungonj

Khatungoni

Khatungonj

Agrabad

Jubilee Road

Khatungonj

Ashulia

CDA Avenue

Gulshan

Khatungonj

Khatungonj

Khatungonj

Khatungonj

Khatungonj

Laldighi
Khatungonj
Khatungonj

Khatungoni

Agrabad

Agrabad

Agrabad

Situkunda

Current

Current

Curent
Curent
Cutrent
Curent
Current

Cuftent
Cuftent
Curent
Current

Curent
Curent
Curent
Curent
Current

Current

Current

Curent
Current

Cunent
Curent
Current

Current

Current

Current

Current

Cufient
Curent
Current

Current

Cuftent
Current

Current

Current

Curent
Cutrent
Cuffent
Current

Current

Current

Current

Curent
Curent
Curent
Current

Current

Curent
Current

Current

Current

Cuffent
C(rent
Current

Current

Current

Current

Current

Current

Curent
C(rent
C[ffent
Current

Escrow

Esctorv

FC

Current

Cuf,ent
Current

USD

GBP

SND

SND

SND

SND

SND

44,1 85

40, I 38

2,559,223

920,066
55.975

8,117.O77

294,104

13,453

20,942
6,400,E62

1,589

8.115

538.424
5't5

2,844,021

4,'7a2,744

3l?,777
1,369,949

442,4',74

978,100

7,107

45,220

41,305

3,3t2,138
100,1 12

1,850

17,209,293

1,23 1

'13,453

21,445

l4l
106,460

4t,194
8.805

10,000

6,407,6',77

10,6 I 3,824

8,2s8,853

l.l 76,076

1.006,088

341,957

82,18'7

461,666

21,939,436

r,7't2,205
2,230
6,82?

1,110.217

4.166,656
843,1 ? I

424,280

12,'126

8,563

4,2X2,018

23,839

6X2.440

i,480
4,713,611

3,682,88.1

4,357,281

4,597

4,858,411

3,058

909

1,451,800

I08,61 1

15,767

322,997

2l,059
l,5l 1,963

5.783

1.711,624

8,067,1 l4

10,105,599

2,664,554
1',7,507

123,999
65,1 l8
I 6,908

6,342
2,489,775

885,309

1,713,388

2,237,692
6,050,489

1,t5t,480
253,1 l9

26,1 58

t,258,7s9
1,265,619

8.557

2,9'70

3,663,672

t7,560,175
5,823,567

4,248,923

94,606

7t6,l8l
l8,l 14

12,s56
1,278,19t

1,804,057

2,920
1,599

2.103.247

I 1.871,835

20,02'7,113

13,416

936.335

2,754,03 l
920,430

1,560,713

5,462
t,323,556
1,641,343

|,119
3,855,633

25,t36,348
2,599,1.96

2,251,152

13,408

72,883

619

2,-l0l
4,293.446

109,435,389

97,436,213

2,648,191

1,1 1 1,1 40

44,149

43.992

60,082

I 5,546

10,166

2,499,906

896,785

t,2to,74l
8813,096

142,528,746
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14.00 Share crpital
Authorized Cspital
1.000.000.000 Ordinary Shares ofTk l0 each

lssued, subscribed and paid-up Capibl

fitffi-w

l0,ooo,o0o,ooo 10,000,000,000

23,012,069

4E3,tt3,456

ofshare

Mr.
Mr. Md. Abdur Rouf
Mr. Md. Almlgir l(abir
Mr. Mohammed Almc Shimul
Mr. Ivlohamnud Ashrafuanran
Mr. Md. Abdul Ahad

Mr. Md. Azizul Haque Raju

General Shareholders

TOTAL

Less than 500

500-5,000

5,001-10,000

10,00t -20,000

20.001-30,000

30.00t -40.000

40.001-50,000

50,001 -1 00,000

t 00,00 I -1,000,000

Above 1,000,000

TOTAL

Ordurary Shares of Tk. l0 each as at l7 May 2006

Ordinary Shares of Tk. I 0 each as at 28 September 2008

Ordinary Shares of 'tk. I 0 each as at 24 Jaoualy 201 0

Ordinary Shares of Tk. l0 each as at28 Aptil 2010

Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 6 at2E April 2010

Ordinary Shares of Tk. l0 each s at 20 August 201 I
Ordinary Shares ofTk. I o each issued through IPO 07 lvtarch 201 2

Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each &s a1 I 3 November 201 2

Ordinary Shares ofTk. l0 each as at 09 noventber 2013

Ordinary Shares of Tk. I 0 each as at I 0 November 201 4

Rights Shares ofTk. 10 each 6 at 0l Jsne 2016

Ordinary Shares of Tk. I 0 each as at I 0 Deceilber 201 7

Ordinary Shares ofTk. l0 each ru at 19 Janury 2019

Ordinary Shares ofTk. l0 each as at 26 December 2019

Ordi.ary Shares ofTk. I0 each as at 2l December 2020

Ordinary Shares ofTk. 10 each as at 20 December 2021

Ordinary Shares of Tk. I 0 each as at 28 Ds enber 2022

Ordinary Shares of Tk. l0 each as at 28 December 2023

AIam

-arre.tl+.soo 

4,60E,413,8?o

1,086,527,570

t38,252.400
221,724.O30

498,E79.070

138,252,400

I10,601,920
92,168,260

100,000

1.1 00.000

1 7.000

36,.128,600

12,354,400

20,000,000

20,000,000

I 8,000,000

I0,800,000

5.940.000

t8?,1 10.000

15,592,500

32,744,250

18,009,33?

I 8,909,804

39,7t 0,589

24,024,907

1,000,000

I 1,000,000

170,000

364,286.000

123,544,000

200,000,000

200,000,000

I 80,000,000

108,000,000

59,400,000

1.871,100,000

I 55.925.000

327.412.500

180,093,370

I 89,098,040

397,105,E90

240.249,O70

?30.420,690

1,000,000

1 1,000.000

1 ?0.000

364,286,000

123,544,000

200,000,000

200,000,000

180,000,000

108,000,000

59.400,000

1.E71,100.000

155,925,000

321,442,500

I 80,093,370

I 89,09E,040

397,105,890

240,249,0'70

14.01

23.58%
3.00Yo

4.81%
10.83%

3.00%
2.40o/'o

2.00%
50.38%

23.s9qo

1.000/o

4.AlYo

1 0.83%

3.00yo

2A0%
2.Olyo

50 389t,

1,t40,853,940

145,165.020

232.810,210

5?3,823,020

145,165,020

116,132,010

96,776,670

2,438,t08,650

l4-02 Classification of shares bv holdinq

f-strb-bv.*F;6r,h*--l

t00vo lO0Vo

0.34%

11,601 20,719,975 4.28oh 4.45%

t,959 l3,EO?,43? 2.851',o 2.829'.o

t,137 15,689,870 3.?4% 3 44vo

3sl 9,651,297 1.990,1 202vo

166 5,831.786 7.2tvo 1.21%

100 4,518,614 0'93o/o 0'93%

204 13.s58,662 288V' 3 07%

171 46,209,665 9.55o/'o 9.37o/o

16 352,124,823 12.19% 7232%

22.500 4S3,883,456 IOOV' 100v"+++

15.00 SharePrentium
Share Premium

6,129 1,371,332

4.00

17.00

20,00

20.0{)

16.00

l-136.4.10.000 I,116,440,000

1.136.440.000 I,1J6,4.10,000

16.00 RevflhratiotrRes.rye
Opening Balance

Revaluation ReseNe increde during the year

Excess Depreciation charged on revaluation transfer to Retained Earnings

Defered Tax on Excess Depreciation Charged

Defered Tax on Revaluation

Closing Balance

17.00 Retained Ea[irgs
Opening Snlance
Net Profit for the Year

Transfer from revaiuation surplus due to extra depreciation charged on Revalution

Stock Dividend
Coh Dividend
Closing Ealincc

(r rb.roo.4l II (240.249.064)

4.3{1.69J.128 3,0Et,526,18e

r5,62t,6r5,t73 3,850,132,662
26

15,62E,615,873
(14t,95o,231)
166,938,802

1E,687!941,008
(19,843,114)

17,964,701

3,08t,526,189
85?,73?,809
7i1 q50 ?1 I

(2,991,446,',722)

t5.628,615,87J

3r2l,s7o,r 57

261 ,61 1 ,O52

?9 843-I I 4

4$8t,214,229
(230,420,690)

3,569,024323

Q40,249,070)
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.18.00 Lotrg Tentr l,oso
Term Loan
Long Term Financing Facility
Syndication Term Loan
ECA Backed Finance

Non-Baaking Fiuncial lrutitutiou
Loa! From Directors

18.01 Long Tcrm Loan - lltaturity analysis
Due within one year

Due after one year

18.02 Term Loan
Dutch Bangla Bank PLC
NCC Bank PLC
One Bank PLC
Pubali Bank PLC
Southeast Bank PLC
Trust Bank PLC
United Commercial Bank PLC

18.03 Long T€rm Financing Facility
Eastern Bank Pl,C
Mutual Trust Bank Pl,C
NCC Bank PLC
One Bank PLC
Pubali Bank PLC
Southeast Bank PLC
United Commercial Bank PLC

18.02

tE.03
r8.04
t8.05
18.06

18.07

6,145,779,084

3,7 51,457,794

8.278.548,105

7,3 16,882,855

509,246,672

t,o'73.82t,620

1,654,450,684

4,318,853,018

8,661,947,228

7,"t49,926,484

802,726,687

1,013.821,620

24.261,125,721

3'.18,724,r74

1,13,r,826,5 t0

27,017,136,130

4,148,763,961 2,216,832,848

22.928.q12.167 22.044.892,873

27.077.736,130 21,261,125,721

675,060,373

468,594,444

333,29r,112
1,481,139,31',l

250,102,958

1,383,200,922

1.547.789.898

139,900,000

6,145,779,084 1.654.450.68,1

18.02.01 Terms of Long Term Loan Facility
Se.urity:
i) Post dated Cheques covering full credit facility.

ii)pcrsonalGuaranteeofN{r.l{ohmmedJahangirAlam&CorporaeGuarmEofJahangir&Others LimirdandGPttPorverCeneratonLimiEd.

iii) Personal Cuarantee ofall sponsor director ofGPH lsp&t Limited.

iv) Charge over insurance benefit (Assigment) in favor of the term lou lenders as per their respective participation md demmd promissory note

along with the letter ofcontinuity.
v) First priority Fixed and Floati|g Hypothecatiofl Charge on the assets acquired out ofbank Iinance to be created with RjSC and the vehicie will

also be registercd in rhe M[e of GPH Ispat Limited.

vi) 2nd ranking t'ixed and floating charge over all assets (present md future) ofCPH Ispat Limited in Pari passu basis.

vii) An irrevocable general powe. ofattorney to selfthe hypothecated assets notarized with the Notary Public ofBangladesh

Rate oflnterest:

lnterest rate is 10.00% to 14.50 % per annum and will be calculated on quarterly basis and variable depending on the situation ofmoney market.

489,605,763

364,461,015

1,049,920,621

146,211,119

728,696,518

182,213,508

515,400,442

438,850,444

\,\ 51,925,53',7

176,146,826

819,',|49,\47

21 9,440,060

871.340,562

3,753,457,794 4,31E,853,018

18.03.01 Tertn! ofLotrg Term Fittrtrciug Facility

Letrders:

ThecompanyenteredintoalongtermfinancingfacilitytosupponthesettingupI840,000M.TonperannumM.S.Billetplantand640,000M Ton

per annum N{.S. Rod plant at Masjiddah, Kumira, Sitakunda, Chattogram and suaged its flnace through this facility with United Commercial Bmk

PLC as "lead aranger" and 6 (Six) other local Banks.

Totfll loan facilities:

The long rerm financing facility comprises USD 44.2 million.

Itrterest ratc!

Interest Rate 5.2570 per Af,num

Interest psysble:

Interest is payable quart€rly (30th S€ptember, 3lst December, 3lstMuch and 30th June) ftom the date of lst drawndown.

Disbnncment:

First Disbursment ofUSD on 13 Febmary 2019.

Repayments:
principal amount under the USD tem loan facility shall be repaid in 32 (thirty two) equal quterly installments. Repayment from the end of27th

month ofthe date of lst drawndown the facilities agreenent and will end on the l20th month and the balance amourt, ifany shall be paid in last

irstallment.

Securities:

i) Mortgage of28 acre Land duly registered with RJSC

ii) First ranking pari-passu charge registered with RISC over all fixed and floating assets ofthe Company'

iii) Charge over lnsurance Benefit (assignment) in favor ofthe tem loan lendet as per theh respective participation.

iv) Personal Gudantee ofall the Directors ofthe Compmy.

v) Demand Promissory note along with the letter ofcontinuity from the Company with suppolting Board Resolution.

vi) One Post dated cheque coverirtg full Credit facility is to be taken in advmce.

vii) pcrsonal Cuarant@ of I\,1r. Mohmmed Jahangir Alam & Corporate Guarank ofJahangir & Othcrs Limited md GPH Powor Gencmtion Limitod'

Ptrrpose:

To procure plants, machineries, equipment and prefabricated building and steel structures relating to the prcject and to meet civil construction and

other expenses required for implementation ofsteel meltiDg plant.
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18,04 Syndicatiotr Term Losn

AB Bank PLC

Agrani Bank PLC

BASIC Bank PLC

Bengal Commercial Bank l'LC

Bangladesh Inftastructure Fiilance Fund Limited

Communily Bank Bangladesh PLC

Dutch Bangla Bank PLC

lamuba Bank PLC

Janata Bank PLC

Ir{ercantile Bank PLC

Midlmd Bmk PLC

NRB Bank PLC

NRB Commercial Bank PLC

One Bmk PLC

Pubali Bank Pl-C

Sonali Bank PI-C

Southeast Bank PLC

The City Bank PLC

Uhited Commercial Bank PLC

Uttara Bank PIC

Totsl

1E.04,01 Terms oI Syndic*te term Loen Facility

Total loan facilities:
The syndication financing comprises BDT. 9968 million only for implementation ofthe steel melting plant.

78,332,379

l,106,445,093

210,888,935

236,572,985

837,835,233

266,5'18,193

321,305,195

79,',l36,891

1,058,364,888

504,361,090

348,625,696

trr r(? l?1

359,686,875

68,880,936

51 1,923,340

903,895,097

51,091,897

58,682,864

690,272,559

462,814,836

85,317,103

1,038,146,782

229,335,857

291,464,992

8s6,996,',l17

292,590,571

381,490,533

81,153,282
'1,042,862,435

5',71,820,262

393,911,672

152,589,930

382,516,199

80,870,432

533,355,221

854,852,596

65,162,653

62,1 l5,t 09

720,709,085

534,619,797

8,661,947,Z2t8,278,548,105

Lenders:

The coqpatry entered into a syndicated loan agreenrent to set up a Billet plant (840,000 lu.Ton per annum) and MS Rod plant (640,000 M' Ton pe'

annurn) at Masjiddah, Kunrim, Sitakunda, Chaitogmm and managed its fiunce through a syndicate debt facility rvith United Comhercial Ba'k PLC as

"lead ananger" aod 19 (nineteen) Financial Institution & other local banks

Interest r{te:
BDT
Government Banking Institutions
Non-govemlnent Banking Institutions

18.05 ECA Backed Finance
ODDO BHF Aktiengesellschaft, Gemany

18.05,01 Terms ofECA Backed Finance borrowings

Total loan fflcilitics:

30 Junc 2024

9.0V/o-13.00%
11.8996-t4.50%

Interest payable:

Interest is payable guafierly (30th Septetnber, 3 I st December, 3 lst lt{arch ard 30th lune) from the date of lst drawndom.

Disbursemetrt:
First Disbursnient ofBDT rnade on 3 I lr{arch 2018

Repayments:
principal arnount urder the BDT 0om govemment banking institutions shall be repaid in 32 (thirty two) equal quartetly installmeits and BDT fiom

,or-gor"rn.r, banking insritutions shall be repaid in 96 (Ninety six) monthly irstallments. For Sovemment banking institutiols, reparlnent will be

started liom the end of27th month ofthe date of lst dramdom, for non-govemment banking institutions, repE)ment from the end of25th month of

the date of lst drawf,down and the balance amouil, ifany shall be paid in last installment

Securities:
Registered N{ongage on 37 acres land along with personal guarantee and corporate guarantee, with first ranking pari passu basis and hypothecation of

machineries-

i) N{oftgage of37 acre [-and duly registered lvith RJSC.

ii) First ranking pari-passu charge registered with RISC over all lixed and floating assets ofthe Company

iii) charge over Insurance Benefit (assignment) in favor ofthe tem loan lender as per their fespective participation.

iv) Personal Guaralte ofall the Directors ofthe ColDpany.

vjDenrand promissory note alorg with the lerter ofcontiruity from the Compaf,y with supponing Board Resoluion.

vi) One Posl dated cheque covering full Credit facilitY is 10 be taken in advance.

vii) Corporate Guaranlee ofJahilgir & Others Limited and GPH Power Generation Limited'

Purpose:
To pro"u," plants, machineries, equipmert and prefabdcated building and steel structurEs relatilg to the prcject and to meet civil construction and

other expenses required for implementation ofsteel melting plant.

7.316.882.855 7.749.926-484

7316.E82,855 7.749.926.4E4

Lenders:
The company entered into a ECA backed loan agreement to set up a Billet platrt (840,000 lr{.Ton per annum) and MS Rod plant (640'000 M' Ton per

annum) at Masjiddah, Kumira, sitakunda, chattogum and managed an ECA backed finance fiom oDDo BHF Aktiengesellschaft' Gemany'

The syndication flnancing comprises oftJSD 94.84 million onlY
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Itrtercst rste:
ODDO BHF Akti€ngesellschaft, Gemany tr{argin 2.65% + 6 months SOFR

hrtercst p{yflble:
Interest is payable half yearly (30th April md 3 I October) from the date of I st dralvndolvn

DisburcGment:
First Disbursment made on 09 August 2017

Rcpayments:
principal amount shall be repaid in 16 (sixteen) equal halfyerly installments from the end of42nd month of lst dravndown md the balmce Mount (ifmy) shall be paid

in last installment.

Securities:
Registered Mortgag€ on 28 acres land, personal guarantee and co.porale guarantee along with lirst ranking pari passu basis and hypothecatioo ofmachineries

i) Iuortgage of28 acre Land duly registered uith RJSC

ii) First ranking pari-passu charge registered \vith RJSC over all fixed and Iloating assets ofthe Company.

iii) Charge over Insurance Benefit (assignment) in favor ofthe tem loan lender as per their respstive padicipation.

iv) Personal Guarantee ofall the Directors of the Company.

v) Demard Pronrissory rote along with rhe letter ofcortinuity fros the Company with supporting Board Resolution.

vi) One Postdated cheqtre covering full Credit facility is to be taken in advmce.

vii) personal Cuumtee oftrIr. Mohammed Jahmgir Alam & Corporate Guarantee ofJahangir & Others Limited and GPH Power Generation Limited.

Purpos€:
To proore plats, machineries, equipment and prefabricated building md steel structures relating to lhe project dd to meet civil construction dd other expenses

rcquired for implementation ofsteel melting plant.

18.06 Notr-Batrkingtrin.ncial Iostittraions
IPDC Finance l,imited
United Finance Limited

18.07 Lorn From Directors
Mr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam
I\'[r. [{ohammed Almas Shimul

Land Development)
Riglrt ofuse asset

Intangible asset

Provision for gratuity
lnvestment in quoted shares

346,791,231

162,455,441

543,200,040

2s9.526.647

509,246.61'

Securily :

i) Post dated cheques

ii) FDR lien Tk 30 rnillion against loan from IPDC Finance Limited

iii) Personal Guamrtee of Directors

Ratc oflnterest:
lnterest rate is 15.50% to I 5.55% per annum and uill be calculated on quarterly basis and variable depending on the siluation of money market

802.126.687

723,525,125
350,296,495

723,s25,t25

1,071,821,620

19.00 Defincd Benefit Olrli8{tiotr (Grrtuity)
OpeDiog Bslntrce
Provisior made during the year

86,286,20t

124,513,911

Paid du.ing the yee
Closing balarce

(2,428,421)

122,085,496

20.00 Deferred tar liability
Defered tax Iiability has been calculated below at the applicable tax rate on the temporary difference betwren the ca.rying value and tax base.

Opening Balancc
l'rovided/(adjust€d) during the year

Taxable/(deductible) temporary difference ofPPE (excluding Land & Land Development)

lntangible asset

Provision for Gmtuity
lnvestnrent in quoted shares

4,376,173,680

165,038,080

(166-9lq,qq?I
4.374-r72.958

20,01 tar

38_221.'109

65,079,334

87,806,871
(1,520,663)

86,286,208

On revaluation reserye

Adjustment for impact ofdepreciation on revaluation reseNe

Closiog Bslf,nce

16.00

16.00

t'76,482,627
(90,214)

(8,0s4,840)
(3.299-493)

19,513,035,542

70,150,?41

1,365,989

(122,085,496)
(47,820,673)

1,234,261,441

t67,562,037
(eo,2r s)

(4,11 t,54't)
(270,057)

r62,430J18

2,997,446,',12?
(17.964,701)

4,376,173,6t0

4,390,432,997

15,183,91't

307.348
(27,469,237)

(4,782,067)

4,374,272,958

37.387.767.307

70,150,'t1t
1,165,989

(r22,085,496)
86,824,634

t7,874,731,'165

134,645,;07

22.50%

22.se/o
22.50%
22.50%
10.009/0

22.50yo 19,408,969,191

I 3 1,800,094

1,166,944

(86,286,208)
(r4,825,743)

4,367,018,068

29,655,021

397,562
(19,414,19'7)

(1,482,574)

Land Developrlent)
Right ofuse asset

Intangible asset

Provision for grat$ity
lnvestment in quoted shares

37,t25,400,'1'18

13 1,800,094

t,166,914
(86,286,208)

104,797,886

t7,7 t6,4jt,587

tts,6B,;2s

22.5V/o

22.50yo

2?,50%
10.00%

(Exept Land &
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21.00 Short term borowings
Loan against Tnrst Receipt (LATR)

Time loan

Bank overdraft and cash credit

Accepted Bili for Payment

21.01 I{an agaitrst Trust Rectipt (LATR)

AB Bank PLC

Al-Arafah lslarni Bank PLC

Midland Bank PLC

Modhumoti Bank PLC

NCC Bank PLC

NRB Baf,k PLC

One Bank PLC

Premier Bank PI-C

Pubali Bank Pl,C

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank PLC

Trust Bank PLC

155,148,766

15,819,662

201,606,557

33,388,798

6,171,161

35,983,879

82,152,998

186,860,400

367,681,327

86,7',78,645

1,171,612,493

210,847,958

506,813,893

51.947,009

1,266,873,336

504,254,201

948,838,767

417,763,O50

1,042,093,874

513,302,064

188,3 16,929

412,969,101
'169,395,899

887,650,818

154,410,161

310,293,229

184,662,182

202,321,431

133,122,829

712,585,835

1,140,604,063

204,201,944

1,959,550,819

12,982,819,412

1,174,003

I I I,129,060

I 7,462, l0J

t9'7.242,381

140,051,430

467,260,971

207,6a4,141

t,o0_s,905,96r

I,180,183,558

499,598,082

955,042,506

799,909,542

436,686,229

503,615,938

94,059,563

7',72,230,305

448,286,903

124,557,884

303,',798,331

503,888,44r

2,35'7.000,237

t,130,264,629

2,981,266,326

14,303,978,582

21,01

21.02

2l,ot
21.04

1,490,639,369

67,161,715

49,892,574

86,096,891

195,866,445

74,8t5,81J

17,271,234

203,091,904

I 48,026,149

398,914,965

206,190,595

1,851,034

302,147,680

99,905,659

1,030,946,219

103,283,299

27,530,083

411,373,81 I
42,96?,707

88,997,602

93,049,785

147,819,481

3,930

t.136,222,610

60,523,029

49,388,719

99,999,655

191,603,216

98,118,648

26,135,758

197,653,850

153,',711,632

401,597,945

203,998,646

33 1,568

155,577,581

53,461,329

1,039,511.955

101,486,193

19,520,674

310,351,996

44,1 18,083

102,013,950

124,805,685

148,470,181

1.171,612,491

12,982,819,412

5,318,398,014

10,711,71'7,225

30.244,54?,14,1

16'7,260,917

14,303,978,582

5,078,898,863

10,180,178,31 5

21.02

21.03

Tinre losr
Al-Arafah tslami Bank PLC

Bank Asia PLC

BASIC Bank PLC
BRAC Bank PL,C

Dutch Bangla Bank PLC

Eastern Bank PLC

lslami Bank Bangladesh PLC

Meghna Bmk PLC

Mercantile Bank PLC

Midlud Bank PLC

NCC Bank PI-C
NRB Bank PI-C

One Bank PLC

Pubali Bank PLC

Standard Baf,k PLC

Stmdard Chanered Bank

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank PLC

Southeast Bank PLC

The City Bank PI-C

Trust Bank PLC

Uttara Balk PLC

United Commercial Bank PLC

Bank overdraft and cflsh credit
AB Bank PI-C

Agrani Bank PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Basic Bank PLC

BRAC Bank PLCI

Community Bank Bangladesh PLC

Eastern Baf,k PI-C

\4eghna Bank PLC

N{ercantile Bank PLC

Midland Bank Pl,C

Modhumoti Bank PLC

NCC Bank PLC

NRB Bank PLC

Premier Bank Pl-C

Pubali Bank PLC

Sonali Bank PI-C

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank PLC

Standard Chatter€d Bank

State Bank oflndia
The City Bank PLC

Trust Bink PLC

United Commercial Bsnk PLC

Uttara Bank PLC
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21,04

21.05

22.00

22.01

,{ccepted Bill for Payment (ABP)
Al-tuafah Islami Bank PLC

Bank Asia PLC
BRAC Bank PLC
Dutch Bangla Bank PLC
Eastern Bank PLC
Islami Banh Bangladesh PLC

Jamuna Bank PLC
l\{eghra Bank PLC
Nlercantile Bank PI-C

Midland Bank PLC

Modhumoti Bank PLC
I!{utual Trust Bank PLC

NCC Bank PLC

One Bank PLC
Pubali Bank I'LC
Soiltheast Bank PLC
Standard Bank PI-C

Stafldard Charlered Bank

The City Bank PLC
Ttust Bank PI-C

Urited Commercial Bank PLC

'Iernrs of Short tcrm borrovings
Secrritv
i) Post dated cheques

ii) Personal guarantee ofall the sponsor directors

iii) Registercd mortgage oflard
iv) Paripassu lst charge on lloating assets

Rate oflnterest:
Interest late is 12.75% to 14.55% per annum wirh qqanerlybasis.

Creditors flnd accrtrnls
For Revenue Expenses

For Other FiDance
For Supplies
GPH Power Generation Limited
Advance Against Saies

Workers' Pro6t Participation Fund

Revenue Expenses

Salary Payable
Audit Fee Payable

Utiliry Bill Payable
Provident Fund
f)irectors' Remuneration Payable

22,01,01 Providert Fund
Opening Balauce
Addition during the year

Paid during the year

Closing balance

22.02 OtherFirrrc€
Tax Deducted at Source Payable

\/AT Deducted at Source

Sales VAT Payable

Unpaid Refund Wartant

22.03 Workers' Profit I'articipatiotr Fund
0pelilg Balance
Addition during the year

Paid during the year

Closing balance

23.00 llnclahredDividend

Opening Balance

Dividend Declared during the year

Paid during the year

Closirrg Balorrce

1,r62,813,034
202,148,930

14,845,947
153,619,059
42t,178,084

1,2a0,429.989
291,031,540
1 t6,982,0s2
325,t28,393
69t,t52,118
187,595,84i

2.941.553.288 1.249.31L.873

10.?7t.717,225 t0,180,1?8,315

22.01

22.02

236,106,000
44,159,852

,191,493,690

97,464,',744

865,194,156

273,41 1,983

r 38,493,687

428,395,414

1,272,39 I ,442
5 16,638,428

r,5 15,154,280

518,463,587

221,1 10,635

249,480,000
96 I,006,040

507,052,459
16't,521,9b9

634.057,025
627,264,482
197,604,576

9t,426,701
575,000

409,805,911
3,969,845

8,24E,417

2s.892.0J0
34,140,547

(30. I 70,702)

3,969,845

172,878,000
196,'134,692
416,974,'749

258,484,693
867,362,926

699,943,693
225,286,56',1

469,198,789

19.1,903,98i

641,1 13,921

600,642,887

235,910,72?.

82,378,570

575,000
376,'12t.742

a,2l8,417

l,81l,060
23.9'71,548
25,788,608

(r 7.-140. ll t)
8,218,111

22.O3

22.01.01

92.',t62.934 65.074,150
2.221.t6J.,145 2,205,904,652

75.000 1.275.000

507,052,459 469,198,789

65,228,146

10,368,048
?1,877,105

48,670

l6?,!!1,969

65,074,350
q? 76? AtJ

t57,837,2t4

3,214,018

t?.00 1 16,100,41 I
(115,58?,137)

1,721,292

37,500,1 I 6

121,760,142
48.670

193.903.983

146,391,326
65.074.350

211,471,676

3,182,912

240,249,064

Q40.217,es8)
3,214,018

_ (65.074,150) (146,197.126)

_ 92,162,934_ 65,07{,350

The Company has rransferred ao anlouf,t of Tk. 588,149 Fot the period ended J0 June 2020 to Capital Market Stabilization Fund as per notification no -

BSEC/CI!{RRCD/202 I -39 l/20/Admin/12 I dated O I June 2021 to fulfill its requirement to transferred the unclaimed dividend that remain unpaid for 03 (Three) years or

more.
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23.01 Year wise d€tails of utrclaimed dividend

Foryear ended on

30 June 2020 (Final)

l0 June 202 I (Final)

l0 ,une 2022 (Final)

30 June 2023 (Final)

24.00 Currenttrxliability
Opening Bnlroce

Provision made during the year

Paid/adjusted during the year

Closing balatrce

24.01 Yearwise income ttx as follows:

24.02 Reconciliation of effcctive tax rate

Prolit before tax

Tottl if,conre tar erPense

Factors alfectine th€ 1ar charse:

Tax using the applicable mte

Difference between accounting and fiscal depreciation

Diffe.ence between gratuity provision and paymenl

Difference between regular tax and nrinimum tax u/s 161(C) ofITA-
2021

Difference between WPPF and Welfare Fund provision and payment

Capital gain on sale ofshares oflisted companies (on the basis of
actual cost)

Rebate on export sales

Adjustment ofunrealized Gain (Loss) on sale of Shares io Listed

Companies

Adjuslment for reduced rated taxable income

l,'129,846

877,515

I,t19,931

i,721,292 J.2lJ.ol8

720,853,956

806,371,385

1,52',7,225,141

(183,64'1,936) (707.563,144)

775,134,120

Retum due I 5th January

588,149

t,737,722

888,147

24.02

10.01.01

819,662,197

739,719,859

1,5s9,382,056

t.762.495,748

4t,97Y. 739,719,859 65,220/. 806,371,385

22.50% 396,561,543

-o.54vo (9,453,609)

0.460h 8,054,840

19.09% J36,390,364

a.35yo 6,229,931

0.03% 451,836

-0.12oa (2,189,105)

0.23vo 4,019,417

-0.02% (345,359)

22.50vo

-12.099/0

0.39yo

55.88%

-l.48Yo

0.00%

-0.020/o

0.05%

-0.01%

218,192,84'1

(149.507,121)

4,77 t,54',7

690,923,420

(18,297,670)

(207,258)

607,592

(r r r,972)

4t-97Vo 739,719,859 65.220/0

1E3,382,93 I Assessment completed(r06,839,951)2017-2018 I I 1,03 1,0092016-20t1

2022-2023

2017-20t8

2018-2019

2019-2020

Assessment in Appeal (Second)116,176,162(177,186,57s)2018-2019 183,382,931
Assessment in APPeal (Second)(170,552,518) 254,501,337176,176,1622019-2020

90,490,066 Assessment in(248,',133,025)2020-202t 25.1,501,137
Assgssmert if,(85.913.992) 348,210,73990,490,066

720,853,956 Assessment in716,277,882 (343,634,665)348,210,739
Assessmmt undq819,662,19',1720,853,956 806,371,185 (707,563,t44)2023-2024

('t81,64',1,916\ 715,734,1202024-2025 819,662,197 '739,1t9,8592021-2024
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25.00 Revenue
Local Sales

Export Sales

Value Added Tax

25.01 Local Sales

M.S. Rod

M.S. Billet
Cut Pieces

Oxygen, Nitrogen and Argon

25.02 Export Sales

M.S. Rod
APC Dust

26,00 Cost ofgoods sold
Opening Finished goods

M.S. Rod
M.S. Billet

26.01

25.01

25.02

s6,436,801,091
686,653,108

57,123,454,199
(1,294,167,903)

58,712,3 13,003

299,145,600

59,011,458,603

(1,3s4,565,767)

__12,016J92J16

53,022,046,503
s,432,991,080

127,365,160
129,910,260

56,436,80r,091 58,712,313,003

686,653,108 291,315,697

686,653,108

7,829,903

299,145,600

1I.01
11.0t

5,625,612,944
6t3,490,365

3,922,974,399
3,6tt,217,960

Add: Cost ofProduction

Less: Closing Finished goods

M.S. Rod
M.S. Billet

Cost ofProduction
Opening Stock of:
Raw Material
Spare and Other materials

Add: Purchase
Raw Material

Spare and Other materials

Less: Closing Stock of
Raw Material
Spare and Other materials

Raw rnd Other Materials Consumed

Add: Factory overhead

Cost of Production

26.01

11.01

11.0r

11.02

I1.03

6,239,103i09
49,767,383,242

7,534,192,359
48,401,439,598

55,935,63 1,957

4,256,895,199 5,625,612,944

3,916,329,478 613,490,365

8,173,224,671 6,239,103,309

___47.,83s,26!,87!_ ____!lg2gf3!f{_

11.02

11.03

6,567,107,688
4,889,0 14,136

11,456,121,824

5,0t7,002,570
3,428,s94,997
8,445,597,567

4t,971,968,5t3
2,414.0t6.t31

44,385,984,647

6.567,107,688
4,889,0 14,136

11,456,121,824
41,375,460,390

7,025,979,208

__3l0t,43e,seq_

35,1 50,488,449
4,5s6.906,702

39,707,395,151

3,883,268,706
s,905,423,6s9
9,788,692,365

41,314,824,610

8,392,558,632
49,167,383,242

26.02
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26.02

21.O$

Factory overhead

Salaries, Wages and Allowances

Overtime
Bonus

Depreciation
Amortization on right of use assets

Carriage Inward

Daily l,abour Bill
Electricity Bill
Factory Canteen

Fuel, Oil and Lubricant

Gas Bill
Insurance

Mobile, Telephone attd Intenlet Charges

Loading and Unloading Expenses

Medical Expenses

Oxygen and LP Gas Charges

Repair and Maintetrance

Staff Uniform
Testing Expenses

Vehicle Expenses

Administrative expens€s

Directors' Remuneration

Salary and Allou'arces
Depreciation
Amortization on right of use assets

Amortization of Software

Audit fee

BIS Certificate Expenses

BO Account Expenses

Board Meeting Expenses

Bonus

Electricity and Other Utility Expenses

Entertainntent
Fees and Renewal

General Meeting ExPenses

Group Insurance Premium

Legal and Professional Fee

Medical Expenses

Miscellaneous Expettses

Mobile, Telephone and Internet Charges

Newspaper and Periodicals

Offrce Maintenance

Office Rent

Postage and Stamps

Recruifinent Expenses

Rent, Rate & Taxes

Share Management ExPenses

Software & Data Connectivity Expenses

Stationery and Printing Charges

Training Fee

Travelling and Conveyance

Vehicle Expenses

796,831,597
28,83?,973
2,524,667

1,697 ,314,782
55,484,417
18,074,139

56,773,104
4,967,52r,214

30,363,244
38,058,05 I

616,286,076
18,726,337

1,370,1 39

21,854,053
271,955

1,201,262

18,877,215
1,19 1,9 l6
1,400,000

13,601,491

644,712,944
33,050,653

2,133,727
|,123,406,144

53,500,144
18,241,684
61 ,311,692

4,619,656,888
28,945,721

37,548,000
3l 1,450,076

19,914,025
1,760j62

26,540,826
657,806

l,'767,354
19,457 ,084
3,'730,637

1,124,212
17,069,229

4.00

5.01.06

4.00
5.0r.06

7.At

2t,666,000
222,922,749

94,295,266
3,082,468

400,955
690,000
208,'.143

1,075

927,429
1l ,663,696
42,078,466

13,709,557

7 ,099,543
394,008

2,275,120
2,754,000

306.78 I
1,424,103
2,958,146

47,414

r,613,97 4

4,032,000

1,303,88 I

230,948
312,194

2,481,644
1'.74,569

I,546,525
217,431

7,993,597
12.080.800

t9,782,000

I 89,1 89,363

62,4t1,452
, 07, ,10

400,955

874,000

220,236
900

786,353

19,41 8,044

41,807,461
I 5,757,800
6,073,104

447,300
1,824,246

1,252,902
401,487

1,469,685

3,498,493
44,919

2,392,8&7

4,032,000
1,63 1,286

1 58,653

212,100
2,438,195

249,225
1,325,262

898,4 l9
8,313,607

10.071.554
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28.00 Selling and distritrution expenses

Advertisement Expenses

Cariage Outward
Salary and Allowances

Loading & Delivery Expenses

Bonus
Travelling and Conveyance

Commission on Sales

Promotional Expenses

Depreciation
Amortization on right of use assets

Marketing Collection ExPenses

Export Expenses

Vehicle Expenses

Mobile, 'Ielephone atrd Itttemet Charges

Postage and stamps

29.00 Financc Cost
Interest on Bank l-oan

Bank Charge

Loan Processing Fee

Foreign Currency Exchange (Gain)/Loss

30.00 Finance inconle

Interest Earned from FDR

Intelest Earned from Bond

Interest Income from SND Account

Interest Income fronr Arbee Textiles Linlited

31.00 Other income

Dividend Income

PF Fortbiturecl

Rebate on Export Sales

537.580 697,570

t.040.707.502 1,087.086.220

5.01.06

60,490,989
613,027,123
151,997 ,784
33,893,436
t2,976,514
17,614,650
6,063,890

32,726,207
94,295,266
3,082,468

234,570

38,914

9,954,795
3,753,316

600,805,675
tzt,5l9,923

54,677,267

rr,916,236
18,186,274

24,625,7',70

52,123,127

62,4fi,452
2,9'72,230

190,420

t,72'7,236
9,746,217
2.562.999

4.00

793.196.809 2.325.074,410

4.804.34{,089 5,319,826'29{

3,95s,'773,s70
30,62'1,141

24,'.|46,569

t04,827,569
20,294,247

145,173

3,773,593
665,48 I

2,945,101,191
25,t63.490
24,48',7,203

95,267,674

194,056

4,178,890

733,834
2,362,660

_____7,515384_

s3.332.946 48.060,73e

178,599,935 143,5.,469

4,!32,074
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32.00 Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV)
Total Assets

Less: Liabilities
Net Asset Value (NAV)
Number ofordinary shares outstanding during the year

Net Assets Valuc (NAV) per share

33.00 Earnings per share (EPS)
33.01 Basic Earnings per share

The composition ofEarnings per share (EPS) is given below

Total earnings attribulable to the ordinary shareholders

Number ofordinary shares outstanding during the year

Weighted average number ofordinary shares outstanding during the year

Basic Earnings Per Share

Restated Earnings Per Share*

34.00 Net operating cash flow per share

Net operating cash flows (from statement of cash flows)
Number ofordinary shares outstanding during the year

Net operating cash flow per share

90,276,15?,871
(64,905,580,739)

86,383,720,069
(61,92 1.724.137\

25,370,572,132
483,883,456

52.43

24,461,995,932
460,841,387

s3.08

857,737,809
483.883,456
483,883,456

1.77

267,611,052
460,84 1,387

460,841,387
0.58

0.55

*EPS for the year 01 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 has been restated based on the new weighted average number ofordinary

shares in accordance with para 64 ofIAS 33.

Reason For Significant Deviation of EPS

Earnings Per Share (EPS) have increased to Tk. 1177 from Tk. 0.58 in the previous year. While the operating profit remained

the same as last year, the company effectively managed its foreign currency exchange losses. This year, the total loss from

foreign currency fluctuations was Tk. 793,196,809 compared to Tk. 2,325,074,410 in the previous year. As a result, f,inance

costs decreased by Tk. 5 I 5,482,205, and current tax expenses also dropped by Tk. 66,65 I ,526. Consequently, net profit rose

by Tk. 590,126,757 compared to last year.

33.02 Diluted EPS

No diluted EPS was required to be calculated for the period since there was no scope for dilution ofshare during the period

under revieu'.

4,785,5 1 7,486
483,883,456

9.89

1.355.536,354
460,84 1,387

2.94

Reason For Significant Deviation of Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share

Payment against suppliers and others during this period is less than the collection from customers, resulting a positive inrpact

at Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS).
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35.00 Number of employees

Employees drawing salary Tk 3,000 or belou'per rnonth

Emptoyees drar.ving salary above Tk 3'000 per month

36.00 Related Notes for Statements of Cash Flows

36.01 Reconciliation of cash flows from operating activities

Protit before income ta-r

Adiustment for
Depreciation charged

Amortization charged

Depreciation on right of use asset

Finance Cost

Finance income

Changes in fair value

Dividend Income (net of tax)

([ncrease)/decrease in Current Assets

Advances, deposits and prepayments

Inventories
Trade and other receivables

Increasei(decrease) in Current Liabilitv
Defined benefit obligation - gratuity

Creditors and accruals

Income tax paid
Net cash flows generated by operating activities

) "r12, 2.286

2.233 2.286

t.762,495,748 1.236,412,655

10.00

11.00

r2.00

19.00

22.00

36.02.05

1,885,905,3 I 4

400,955

61,649,353
4,804,344,089
(178,599,935)

t'l,864,076
(3.0 l 8.874)

8,351,040,726

(1,527,426,695)
(266,691,909)

(1,079,754,009)

35,799,288

1,248,229,048
400,955

59,444,604
5,319,826,294
(143,s22,469)

2.700,404
(3,s83,1 I 3)

7,719,908,378

(2,384.087,305)
(1,7rs,435,207)
(1,358,914,214)

21,206,874
(123,91 1,483)

2,158,767,043
(803,230.690)

____1,3s$lqffL

4.00
7.01

s.00
29.00

30.00
8.02

31.00
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36.02 Notes for Statement of Cash Flows

36.02.01 Receipts from customers against sales

Revenue

Increase in Trade Receivables

Rebate on Expo( Sales

36.02.02 Paid to suppliers, operating and other expenses

Cost of Sales

General & Administrative Costs

Selling & Distribution expenses

Paid to workers participation and welfare fund
Depreciation

Amofiization of Software
lncrease in Inventories

C)ther receivable
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances, Deposits and Pre-

payments

Tax on dividend income

Provision for gratuity
Amortization on right of use asset

Increase in Creditors and accruals

36.02.03 Foreign currency exchangegain(loss)
Gain(loss) on currency fl tlctuation

36.02,04 Income from forfeited account
PF Forfeitured

36.02.05 Income tax paid

Provided during the year

Increase/(decrease) in Advance income tax
Increase/(decrease) in Advance VAT
(Increase/decrease in cunent tax liability

36.02.06 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Addition ofproperty, plant and equipment during the

year

Capitalized during the year

Addition in capital work-in-progress

36,02.07 Acquisition ofright ofuse asset

Addition ofriglrt ofuse asset during the year

36.02.08 Investment in quoled shares

Investment in quoted shares

Net change in iair value of investment in quoted shares

25.00

t2 &22
31.00

55,829.286.296

(1,06s,032,733)

54,764,253,s63 56,452,238,901

26.00
27.00

28.00
22.O3

4.00
7.01
I 1.00
12.00

(47 ,833,261,87 4)
(460,889,082)

(l,040,707,s02)
(65,074,350)

I .885.905,3 I 4

400,9ss
(266,6e1,e09)
(s3.087,422)

(1,,527 ,426,69s)

754.719

3s,199,288
61,649,353

26.036.354

(49,696,s28.648)
(400,362. I I 8)

( 1,087,086,220)
(146,397,326)

1,248,229,048
400,95s

(1 .7 | s ,435 .207 )
(50,391,623)

(2,384,087,30s)

895,778

21,206,87 4

59,444,604
(1 44,094,s03)

(s4,2e4,20s,691)

10.00

31.00

19.00

5.00
22.00

29.00

31.00

24.00

10.00
10.00
24.00

(793. I 96,809) (2.315.074.4 I 0)
(793,196,809) (2,325,074,410)

(49,236,592,851)

665.481 733,834

4.00

6.00

6.00

(739,719,859)
43,928,077
(3,088,848)

(2,413,66s,273)

1.895,709,155
(2,471,688,12s)
(2,989,644,243)

665,4E1 733,834

(806,37 1 ,3 85)
(98,808,24 l )

3, I 40.695

98,808,24 I

(742,808,707) (803,230,690)

(946,055,688)

242.021,449
(1,564,246,s68)
(2,268,280,807)

4.00

8.02
8.02

(42,346,073)
(42,346,013)

17,973.252 2,700.404

1t7.864.076) (l'700'404)

109,176
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36.02.09 Dividend received (net oftax)
Dividend Received

Less: Advance Tax adjustment

36.02,10 Interest received from bank deposits and others

Interest Earned lrom FDR
Interest Eamed from Bond
lnterest Income from SND Account

36.02.11 Otherinvestments
Short term investment

Accrued Interest

36.02.12 Receipt/(repayment) of long term borrowings

36.02. I 3 Receipt(repayment) of finance lease obligatiou

36.02.14 Receipt/(repayment) of short term borrowings

36.02.15 Dividend Paid
Cash dividend declared & dtsbursed

Increase(decrease) in unclaimed dividend

36.02.16 Interest and bankcharges paid

Interest on Bank Loan

Bank Charge

l-oan Processing Fee

37.00 Capacity and Production

Production Capacity (In M. Ton)

Actual Production (In M. Ton)

Capacity Utilization (%)

37.01 Protluction Capacity (In M. Ton)
M.S. Billet
lr4.S. Rod

37.02 Actual Production (In M. Ton)
M.S. Billet
M.S. Rod

(7s4;719) (89s,778)

3,018,874 3,583,112

31.00
3L00

30.00
30.00
30.00

9.00

30.00

18.00

5.00

21.00

23.00
23.00

3,771,593

104,827,569

20"294.247
145.173

4,478,890

95,267,674

I 94.056

125,266,989 95,461,730

(i 79,488,s70)

48.06A,739

(207,126,s40)

2,816,0r0,409

(52,226,770)

214,230,401

(13r,427,831)

337,598,s09

(r2,285,670)

6,147,925,084

(116,100,411) (240,249,064)

513.274 106

(115,587,137) (740,217,958)

3.955.773,570 2,945.101,191

30,627,141 2s,163,490

243!!;6e_ 24,487,?03

4,011,147,280 2,994'751'884

3

29.00

29.OO

29.00

37.01
37.02

1,840,000

1. I 96.487
65.03 71.56

1,050,000
790.000

1,050,000
790.000

1,840,000 1,840,000

634,047 125.s87

562.440 591 .l0l
1.196.487 I'Jt6'789
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38.00 Related Party Transactions

During the period the Conrpany carried out a nunrber of transactions rvith related parties iri the uormal course of business on an arms' length

basis. Names of tlrose related parties, natllre of those transactiotrs and their total value have been set out in accordance lvith the provisions of

IAS-24: Related Party Disclosures.

39.00 l(ey management personnel conrpensation

In accordance rvith para 17 ofIAS 24 retated parfy disclosure: during the year the amount olcompensation paid to key management personnel

including Board of Directors is as follows;

Short term employee benefits 166,889,884 154,157,184

Post Employment Benelits 9,485,272 9,282,687

Other long Ternr benefit

Termination Benefit
Share-based Palment

176,375,1s6 163,439,871

40.00 Directors' Remuneration
Details ol directors' rcmuneration paid during the 1'ear

T "-qr- --lMr. Mohammed Jahangir Alam

Mr. Moharnmed Almas Shimul

Mr. Mohamnrad Ashmt'uz-zantan

l\4r. Md. Abdul Ahad

Mr. Md. Alamgir Kabir
N4r. Moharnmed .lahangir Alanr
Mr. Mohammed Almas Shimul

Ivlr. Mohammad Ashraluzzaman

Mr l\4d Ahdul Ahad

Mr. Md. i\zrzul IIaque
Mr. Mukhtar Ahmed

aro as follows

Managrng Director 4,830,000

8,625,000

3.1 74,000

5p!zpqO

__4,666999_
Managing Director and Director Ir{r. Mohammed Almas Slrimul, are provided $'ith transport iacilities along witlt remulleration.

41.0() Attendance status of Directors in Board ll{eetings

the ended 30.Iune 4 board were held. The attendance status ofall tlre are as follows

Director
Director
Director

4,410,000

7,875,000

2,898,000

4,599,000
19,782,000

Chairman

Managing Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Independent Direclor
Irrdependent Director

4

4

4

4

4

4

I
4

4

4

4

1

4

4

4

4

Cr. 622,264,482 Cr. 600.642,887Corlrlon Dirc:ctorship Suppll, of porver at a flat rate1 GPH Porver Generation Ltd

508,s27Cr517,057Comnron Directot'ship2 Jahangir and Other Ltd.

Dr. 1,000,000Investee3 GPFI Steels Ltd.

7,591.101Cr1 1,153,996Cr.4 Asia lrrsurance Ltd, C'onmrou Directorship
hrsurauce Policy agalnst I-etter

of Credit

Dr. 504,960,207Pa)411ent against illterest
bearirrg loan

558,389,026) Artree Textiles Ltd. Common Directorship

1 85,500Dr.Common Directorship Advance6 LIPD Industries Ltd.

I ,830,31 4Dr.Advance 3,2s3.0537 GPH Ship Builders l-td. Common Directorship

Dr. 99,348,6001 0,891,860Common Directorshrp Advance8 ECO Ceramics Industries Ltd

Dr. 142,503Advance Dr9 GPH Agro Industries Ltd. Common Directorship

Dr 349,595Common Directorship Advancel0 ECO Process lndustry Ltd

I 1\1 04\Dr.11 GPH Oxygen Limited Cornmon Directorship Advance

29,182,198Common Directorshipt2 GPH Renewable Energy Ltd.

Mr. Safiul Alam I(han Chorvdhury
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42.00 Contingent liabilities

Bank guarantee

L/C liabilities

Bangladesh Porver Development Board

42,01 Bankguarantee

AB Bank PLC

Eastem Bank PLC

Mercantile Bank PLC

Midland Bank PLC

NRB Bank PLC

State Bank of India

Southeast Bank PLC

United Commercial Bank PLC

42.02 L/C Iiabilities

AB Bank PLC

Agrani Bank PLC

Al-Arafah Islami Bank PLC

Bank Asia PLC

BRAC Bank PLC

Dutch Bangla Bank PLC

Eastern Bank PLC

lslami Bank Bangladesh PLC

Jarnuna Bank PLC

Meghna Bank PLC

Mercantile Bank PLC

Midland Bank PLC

Modhuffroti Bank Ltd.

Mutual Trust Bank PLC

NCC Bank PLC

One Bank PLC

Prernier tsank PLC

Pubali Bank PLC

SBAC Bank Ltd.

Sonali Bank PLC

Southeast Bank PLC

Standard Bank PLC

Standard Chartered Bank

Trust Bank PLC

United Commercial Bank PLC

42.O1

42.02

42.O3

971,132.861

I 0,337.054,487

14.141,771

771.7 45.703

5,609,992,468

14.141,77 I

t9 6,395,879,942

52,767,508

929,958

195,026.362

6,528,580

50,000,000

2,350.000

34.795,32s

628,735,128

41"238.295

830, I 84

1 97.388, I 07

7,900,900

1,688,500

34,795,3?.s

487.904,392

971,132,E6I 777,145,703

2,446,623.000

2,155,733,000

3s2.625,200

t3s,486,127

?{? nqq q15

13s,245,700

349,224,484

594,720,000

147.662,808

371,986,784

81,041,405

102,085,000

951,645,281

873,790

902,368, I 90

25,665,000

I,378,845

830,589,937

39,144.s16

12,472,151

121,s82,000

85,799,640

8s6,827 .2) 5

588,866,9 I 2

56,606,56 I

2,527,081

)aa \\7 )15

8,441 ,439

I ,59 1,000

624,20r.354

452,685,045

21,7 67 ,000

142,s79,600

I 19,486,3 15

58,016,246

7 I ,033,000

87,573,121

323,588,833

I,327 ,972.846

379.378.31s

10,337,054,487 5,609,992,468

42,03 eClaimforTakal4,l4l,TTlfromBangladeshPowerDevelopmentBoardagainstSurchargeforthemonthMarch202l

42.04 Capital expenditure commitment

There is no capital expenditure comrnitment as at 30 June 2024.

43.00 Events after reporting date

43.01 ProposedDividend:

The Board of Direclors at the meeting held on 7th October 2024 has recommended 10% Cash Dividend (Only for General

Slrareholders except Sponsors and Directors) for the year ended 30 June 2024 (2023: 5.00% stock dividend and 5.00%o cash

dividend only for General Shareholders expect Sponsors and Directors) which is subject to approval by the shareholders in the

Annual General Meeting.
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44.00

45,00

Credit facility not availed

There was l1o credit facility available to the company under any contract, but not availed as on 30 June 2024 other than trade credit available in

the ordinary course ol'business.

Financial risk management

International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 7 - Financial Instrumeuts: Disclosures - requires disclosure of information relating to both

recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significarice and perfonnance, accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair

values and risk information- the Company's policies for controlhng risks and exposures.

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight ofthe company's risk management framework. The company's

risk mauagement policies are established to identify and analyse the risks fbced by the company, to set appropriate risk lirrits and controls, and

to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in

rnarket conditions and tlre company's activities. This note presents information about the companys exposure to each ofthe following risks,

the company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and its management ofcapital. The company has exposure

to the following risks from its use offinancial instruments.

45.01 Credit risk

credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the compan)/ if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual

obligations, and arises principalty from the company's receivables from distributors, institutional and export customers etc

Management has a cre<lit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to their risk profile, i.e. their legal status, financial condition, ageing profile etc.

Accounts receivable are related to sale of steels (M.S. Billet, M.S. Rod and allied products).

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carying amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position.

a) Exposure to credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The ma,rilnum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date

was:

Trade and ollrer receivables

Advance and deposits

Short term investnrent

Investment in Un-quoted equity
Investment in quoted shares

Cash at bank

b) Ageing of receivatrles

Dues within 6 months

Dues over 6 months

12.00

10.01&10.02
9.00

8.00
8.00

13.01

12.01

t2.01

7.904.718.479

I 0, I 39,846,290

2,664,014,037
64,500,000

86,824,634

6.824,964,470

8.649.891 .263

2,403,ss4,551
64,500,000

104,797,886

t12,528,746 365,276,235

__?)w,432186_ __J!/J2ey,4ol_

7,249.761,010 6,218,949.906

95,467,986 99,612,503

___li 4s,2n,ees_____{4!c91192_

Credit r.isk 45.01a)

45.02b) Liquidity risk
46.03c) Market risk

3i l:..'"
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45.02 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The company's approach to

managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have suflicient liquidity 1o meet its liabilities

when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's reputation.

Typically, the company ensures that it has suffrcient cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including financial

obligations through preparation ofthe cash flow forecast, based on time line ofpayment offinancial obligations and accordingly arrange for

suflicient liquidity/fund to make the expected payments within due dates. Moreover, the company seeks to maintair) short term Iines ofcredit

wiflr scheduled comnrercial banks to ensure payment ofobligation in the event that there is insuffrcient casli to nrake the required payment.

The requirement is deterrnined in advance through cash flow projections aud credit lines with banks are negotiated accordingly.

The following are the contrachlal maturities offinancial liabilities:

d5.03 ll{arket Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in nrarket prices such as foreign exchange rates, will affect the company's income or the value of its

hotdilgs offinancial instrulnents. The objective ofmarket risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures witliitl acceptable

parameters, while optimizing the return.

a) Currency risk
The company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases such as melting scrap, chemical and acquisitlon ofequipment.

Majority of the company's foreign curency transactions are denominated in USD.

(i) Exposure to currency risk

As at 30 June 2024

Foreign currency denominated assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1 13.34 86,192.69 10,187,645

113.34 86,192.69 10,187,645

Foreign currency denominated liabilities
ECA Backed Finance

Long Term Financing Facility
Liability for Accepted Bills for Payment (ABP)

Net exposure

As at 30 June 2023

Foreign currency denominated assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Foreign currency denominated liabilities
ECA Backed Firrance

Long Term Financing Facility
Liability for Accepted Bills for Payment (ABP)

Net exposure

Exchange rate ol US Dollar
Exchange rate of GBP

62,007,482
3 1,808,964

91,285,739
18s,102,185

113.34 _gi!pE22) __a$q,84i22)

113.34 552.A2 75.628----------3ffi-71@

7,3 16,882,855

3,753,4s7,794

10,771,7 t7 ,22s

__21842es7_,ry_

113.34

I13.34

71 ,204,7 64

39.680,7 52

93,s33,428
204,418,944

_____a04,4183e2_

7 ,7 49 ,926 ,484
4,318,853,018

I 0,1 80, r 78,3 I s

___ne48f37_y1_
_p4$4!2J_q2_

The company has translated all ofits monetary items in foreign currency at the end ofits accounting period by usiug two different rates since

the bank offering two different rates for settling its assets and liabilities in foreign currency.

The following significant exchange rate is applied during the year:

122.08s.496122,085,496Defined Benefit Obligation - Gratuitl 122,085,496 N/A
27 .077.736.1304.148.763.963 22,928,972,167Long term loan 27 .077.736.130 5.25% - 14.50%
3A.244.547.1443A.244.547.14430.244.547.144 12.57o/o - 14.55o/oShort term loans

86.214.15449.302.088 36,912,06686.2t4.t54 13.50% - ts.75%Finance lease obligations
2.221.263.4452.22t.263.445 N/A 2,221,263,445Creditors and accruals

23,087,969,729 59,751,846,36959.751,846,369 36,663,876,640Total
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(ii) Foreign exchange rate sensitivity analysis for foreign currency expenditures

A reasonably possible strengtlrening (weakening) ofthe US Dollar against BD Taka at the reporting date would have affected the measurernellt

of financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shorvn below. The analysis

assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact oflorecasted sales and purchases.

Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening

Taka Tak Taka

USD (2%movement) (436,637,743) 436,637,743 (444,977,955) 444,977,955

GBP (2% movement) 338 (338) 31 I (31 l)

(b) Transaction risk

Transaction risk is the risk that the Company will incurc exchange losses when the accounting results are translated into the home currency.

(c) Economic risk

Economic risk refers to the effect ofexchange rate movements on the international competitiveness ofthe company.

(d) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on boffowings. Short term bank borowings are, however, not

significantly affected by fluctuations in interest rates. The company has not entered into any type ofdenvative instrument in order to hedge

interest rate risk as at the reporting date.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The interest rate profile ofthe company's interest- bearing financial instruments as reported to the management ofthe company is as follows.

l'ixed- rate instrurnents

Fixed rate instrument

Financial assets

Financial liabilities

Taka

Variable- rate instruments
Financial assets

Financial liabilities

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

There being no variable rate instruments, sensitivity analysis has not presented.

21,002,432,186 18,412,984,405

57,408,497,428 54.,130,483,382

__J!,41992e,61!_ __J2$43,16U87_

Nil Nil
NiI NiI
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